TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

1800 WiHow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705 Board Members

President-Kevin Graves
Vice Presiden{-Mark Simon

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF TFreasuror-Brian Dawson
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE Director-David Plepho
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD Director-Ray Tetreault

Wednesday September 1, 2010

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

A. ROLLCALL
1. Call business meeting to order 7:00p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS {Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit
The public may address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction, which is not on the
agenda. The public may comment on any ifem on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any
person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog between
the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair.

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION

DEPUTY SHERIFF /MARINE PATROL REPORT

CHP REPORT

FIRE DISTRICT REPORT

EAST CCNTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT
SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT Il REPORT

S

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes of previcus Special Meeting for July 29, 2010

2. Minutes of previous Regular Meeting August 4, 2010

3. Various District Invoices

4.  Monthly Financial Reports

5. Eliminate the Title of Treasurer from list of Board Titles and add President Pro-Tempore and
Adopt Resolution 2010-13 acknowledging this Change
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Website Policy and Adopt Resolution 2010-14

6
E. PUBLIC HEARING to Consider the Following
1. Conflict of Interest Code Amendment for 2010 and Adopt Resolution No 2010-12 {Howard)

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
I. Town of Discovery Bay CSD Fiscal Year 2009-10 Operating and Capital Budget Summary

Report (Howard)
2.  Review of Residential Water Charges at Harbor Bay HOA (Howard)

1

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for September 1, 2010




e e

G. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS

1.  Trans-Plan Report

2. County Planning Commission Report

3. Code Enforcement Report

4.  Special Districts Report**

**These meetings are held Quarierly

H. DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
1. Vealia July 2010 Monthly Operations Report
J. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
K. CORRESPONDENCE - Discussion and Possible Action

1. R — Letter from Supervisor Piepho to Senator Boxer dated July 23, 2010 regarding Funding for
the Sand Creek Road Interchange

2. R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho dated July 28, 2010 regarding Board of Supervisors Meeting
Board Orders*

3. R — Letter from Supervisor Plepho fo CCC Public Works dated August 4, 2010 regarding the
correspondence from the Byron Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) about the on-going céncerns
regarding the intersection of J-4/Byron Highway and Camino Diablo

4. R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho dated August 4, 2010 regarding Board of Supervisors Meeting
Board Orders**

5. 8§ — Leiter sent to CCC dated August 6, 2010 regarding the County File Number LP07-2025
{Orwood Resort)

6. S — Letter sent to CCC dated August 6, 2010 regarding the County File Number LP10-2023
{Delta RV and Boat Siorage)

7. R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho dated August 17, 2010 regard the Two-Gates Fish Protection
Demonstration Project

8. R - Lletter from Assemblymember Buchanan dated August 23, 2010 regarding Egeria densa

* Attachments fo all comespondence are available al the district offices for public viewing during normal business

hours.
L. PUBLIC RECCRD REQUESTS RECEIVED
(1) Request from Don Flint — Final Capital Budget ~ Five (5) Year Projections
(1) Request from Don Flint — Cost of publications for rate increases
M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
N. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to next regular meeting on September 15, 2010 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd — Located in

back of Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the
American with Disabilities Act of 1990 {42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code §
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should
contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the
time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submilied to tire Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the agenda
packet are available for public Inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal busmess
hours."

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for September 1, 2010 -




1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376

Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705 Board Members
: President-Kevin Graves

Vice President-Mark Simon

Treasurer-Brian Dawson

Director-David Piepho

Director-Ray Telreault

MINUTES

OF A SPECIAL MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

THURSDAY, July 29, 2010 at 6:30p.m.
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

SPECIAL MEETING at 6:30p.m,

A. ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 6:30p. m\zb
Allegiance. Roll Call reflected that Director ‘I‘etl’éault Wi
the meeting at 6:36p.m. A 4

B, WORKSHOP //,
A workshop to review/the California Pubhg,Records Act, the Ralph M, Brown Act, and
processes relative to Publi iis-at:Board Meetings — Tegal Counsel Mike McGrew
provided a PowerPoint Presentation on 1 the California Public Records Act and the Ralph M. Brown
Act and reviewed the gui ines wifli-the/-Board and the Public. Some questxons were asked by the
Board and the/Public and there was técussmn among the participants in regard to the processes

and pohcleé/t tare govemed by the two Acts.

absent and President Graves atrived at

at 8:17p.m. to the next Regular Meeting of August 4, 2010 starting at

The meeting was adj
v-Lake Rd —Tocated in back of the Delfa Presbyterian Church,

7:00p.m. at 1800 Willo

jd—08.04.10

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors AGENDA ]TEM - D1

Special Meeting Minutes for July 29, 2010




1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705 Board Members

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President-Kevin Graves
Vice President-Mark Simon
Treasurer-Brian Dawson
Director-David Piepho
Director-Ray Tetreault

August 4, 2010
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov ’
A. ROLL CALL 7
The meeting was called to order at 7:00p.m. President Grzq led the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll Call
reflected that all Directors were present,
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments will
No comments. ‘i.f‘:%
L
C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS [PRESENTATION

ARINE PATROL REPORT Lieutenant Burton handed out the monthly
eil wen;_-o’vel the 1nc1jents with the Board and the Public. Lieutenant Burton

terest ¢ the publi¢’is the shooting on Worthing Court at an unsupervised
Ve cident, People from outside the community were denied

iny ]
en‘uance to the palty anc't hey_ shot id tc the house. Two days prior to that incident, there was a similar incident
( in;¢ustody for that shooting, however, they are not yet sure if there is

1. DEPUTY SHERIFF /
incident report for July. Hes
stated that the incident ofmos

s?t d that Station No. 58 1esponded to twenty—thlee {23) calls, however, that was
tatlon was closed on I‘uday, July 16, Statlon No. 59 responded to smty (60)

By1 on nghway
4, CONTRA COSTA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

REPORT - No report

5, SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT 111 REPORT - Karyn Cornell from Supervisor Piepho®s
office reported that Board of Supervisors approved the Keller Canyon allocation fund for 2010/2011 and the
Town of Discovery Bay CSD, for their advisory finctions, received $2,000.00. Effective August 6" the East
Contra Costa Building Inspection Office will be closed on Fridays due to budget issues and a downturn in
petinit requests. On June 23" the Willow Lake Sidewalk Gap Closure Project received funding from the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission in the amount of $50,000.00 which will finish the sidewalk with a
tentative schedule beginning work in September and possible construction to be done during a school break.
Supervisor Piepho had a meeting with CSD Board President Kevin Graves and ECCFPD Director Chris Finetti
to talk about the fire district issues. Supervisor Piepho also attended the recent Discovery Bay Property

1

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2010

AGENDA ITEM — D-2




D.

E.

Owners Association (DBPOA) meeting and was please with the large furn out. Karyn brought copies of the
Contra Costa County Public Works Fee Schedule that was requested by the Board at a previous meeting.

President Graves noted that Director Chris Finetti from the ECCFPD was present at the meeting and invited
him to come forward to speak as his report was supposed to be included on the Agenda. Director Finetti
reported that the Brentwood Fire Station responded to the grass fire on Bixler and Hwy 4 and the response time
was approximately thirteen (13) minutes after the initial call. At the time, the Bixler station was responding to
a fire at Eden Plains and Sunset. The Bixler station then responded to the Bixler/Hwy 4 five within a minute of
the Brentwood station arriving, He then reported that there were two deaths at the scene of the Byron Highway
accident, which occurred after the “S Tum,” almost to the San Joaquin county line. He also said that Bradford
Island has asked to be annexed in to the district. The district is also considering conducting an Opinion Poll
regarding a special fire tax and user fees. Director Finetti also reported that in March or April there will be a

transfer of property. A majority of the fire station properties hold title in the name of Contra Costa County and
it would be advantageous to have those properties transferred to the distrigii»Director Piepho stated that he
does not believe the thirteen (13) minute response time meets the LAI‘;)O threshold or the departinent’s

targeted goal of response time.

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORT
No report.

CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Minute(s) previous meeting(s) Special and Regillal'
2. Various District Invoices
3. Adopt Resolution No. 2010-10 appomtmg General Man
4, Adopt Resolution No, 2010-11 amending { i
and demands for payment &
5. Adopt Ordinance No, 21, an Ordinance d@ectmg.t .and charges be adopted by Resolution
President Graves pulled Agenda Item E-4 from the'Gongént Calgndar and not address it. Director Piepho made
a motion to approve Items E-1 through E-3, and ité i E-5. Treasurer Dawson 2™ the motion. Resident Don
Flint asked for clarification on, the purgose of Item B-5. Legal Counsel McGrew explained the process and
confirmed that there would be'd 0 chang in the notlce G, fe pubhc of any rate changes but that it alleviates the

after the fact notification. Then

&
ting of July 21, 2010
S

to also be Board Secretary
the District pays warrants, invoices

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Establish gﬁalges and Adopt Res:
of the charge§ on the Cou Tax

fon 2010-07 for Water and Wastewater services and collection
for the 2010/2011 Fiscal Year (Howard) — General Manager

Resolution 2010-07 \  [Petreault 2“ the motion. The motlon passed with a vote of 5 ayes, G nos, 0
abstain, e

2. Approve and Ad% Resolution 2010-08, Intention to Levy and Collect Annual Assessment for the
Ravenswood Improvenient District - DB L&L Zone #9 for the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 and Approve and
Adopt Resolution No. 2010-09, Confirming the Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Charges
for the Annual Assessments for Ravenswood Improvement District Assessments within the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District for the Fiscal Year 2010-2011; continue Collection of
Assessments on County Tax Roll for Ravenswood Landseape, Park, Lighting and Open Space
Improvements District (Perez) — Landscape Manager Perez explained that the two (2) Resolutions are follow
ups from Resolution No. 2010-05 which was approved by the Board on June 2, 2010 that directed HERWIT
Engineering to process an Assessment Report for the Ravenswood Improvement District. Based on that
report, Resolution No. 2010-08 is the intent to levy and Resolution No. 2010-09 confirms and orders the levy.
Landscape Manager Perez stated that the increase is $7.86 from last year. There were no public comments.
Director Piepho made a motion to approve and adopt Resolution 2010-08 and Resolution 2010-09. Vice-
President Simon 2™ the motion, The motion passed with a vote of 5 ayes, 0 nos, 0 abstain.

2

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2010




G, NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1. Disecuss and Comment on Land Use Permit Application for Orwood Resort re: RV Park (Howard)
— General Manager Howard gave an overview of the Land Use Perinit Application and stated that at this time
the County is requesting comments from the Board. He also added that the applicant is present at the meeting
and prepared to address the Board. President Graves invited applicant John Caprio to approach the podium for
questions. President Graves then asked about the cuirent set up and the proposed changes and asked how the
resort handles their wastewater. Mr, Caprio explained that they have their own evaporation pond system and
they do not discharge in to the Delta, He also stated that it is permitted through the State of California. Vice-
President Simon stated that he thinks that Orwood is one of the better managed resort areas and he is confident
that they will continue to do so. The Board agreed to support the project and President Graves directed staff to
write a letter of support and send it to the County.

2. Discuss and Comment on Land Use Permit Application for Delta R.V. and Boat Storage site
modifications (Howard) — General Manager Howard stated that this agenda item is also for a Land Use
Permit for the RV, and Boat Siorage facility located on the south side of Higlitvay 4, and west of Bixler Road.

This is occurring because of the Boat Storage Overlay Ordinance that fook effect in 2009. One resident

commented and stated that she foilowed the Boat Storage Overlay %1(( 1ance and throughout the process, it
ing Litigatioxl. She stated that this

was done through a negative declaration and there was no real 18 d d

property is next to Kellogg Creek which drains in to Discovery Bay. Iso said that Kellogg Creek,
according to the Habitat Conservation Plan, is an additional key ostoration pr are. Her concern is the
impact on Kellogg Creek. She then commented on the Cal-’I‘laHs improvements "Rha are earmarked for the
Highway 4 and Bixler Road intersection, Cal-Trans will/ be Jaking 1;1 d from the Delta R.V. and Boat Storage
facility to make those improvements and the site plan doesno address that change. She thinks that there are
some environmental issues by having R.V, Storage from engi, nd oil leakage. There are also some other
Agencies that she thinks the information should have been sen(\ by the County; ie.; Fish & Game and
Reclamation Distr lct 800 She quesnoned the f)ercentﬂge of 1e01eation_f .velncles allowed versus boats mgless

down the road. The easement is wxdenmg from smt}f feet (60”) from fo;ty feet (40 ) and will come in to their
property an additional twelwif feet( The Coul\lfy has not addressed Kellogg Creek, but applicant Scott

Pellaton said they as far fio i ] “and at some point that whole storage wﬂl move to the

back part of the property.;

uounty will address. Director Piepho stafed that he believes
he East County PIanning meeting and he thinks there will be plenty of

community.foanake the prope _ﬁt in fo the community, President Graves asked for recommendations from
the Board. Dn%ct Piepho WOl;lid like to see if the Board could direct staff to write a lotter of support, The
other Board Membe reed with the recommendation. President Graves confirmed the recommendation.

COMMITTEE/LIAIS J?:EPORTS

1. Trans-Plan Report— No report

2. County Planming Commission Report — No report

3.  Code Enforcement Report — Director Piepho reported that the Code Enforcement meeting on Thursday

was cancelled. He stated that the two (2) hot issues; the sign at the corner of Discovery Bay Boulevard and
Clipper Drive advertising weed removal has been removed and the Straw Idat Pizza signs have also been
removed, President Graves asked that Code Enforcement address the trailers parked in front of homes.

4.  Special Districts Report** - No report

#*% These meetings are held Quarterly

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2010




DIRECTORS* COMMENTS
President Graves reported that he met with Supervisor Piepho, ECCFPD Director Chris Finetti, and past

Discovery Bay Fire chief Greg Peterson who started the original volunteer fire department in Discovery Bay,
He stated that he learned that for about twelve (12) years Discovery Bay was subsidizing Brentwood’s Fire
Department, President Graves also reported on the progress of the Discovery Point Sewer Pipe Repiacement
Project and how the Contractor is replacing underground pipe with a method called “pipe bursting.” He
concluded by saying that the Board held a workshop on Thursday, July 29™ to review the Brown Act, and

public records requests.

GENERATL MANAGER’S REPORT
General Manager Howard reported the Palm Tree trimming consisting of one hundred thirty-two (132) palms

is complete. The district is testing some digital audio recording equipment and should be able to provide that
soon. Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne reported that four hundred and fifty feet (450°) of sewer pipe is
being replaced and will be done by the beginning of next week. He also pomféd out a poster that was prepared
by one of the Berkeley Graduate Students who have been working at the Wetlands.

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

Legal Counsel Mlke McGrew 1ep01 ted that he sent a letter to the Boagd addles their question concerning a

Ofﬁce Qual terly Repm t*
3. R - Letter from Superviser Piepho da

Board Orders* :
4, R-Letter from Supervisor Piepho to Sher ff ,Wal ren upf dated July 15, 2010%

R -~ Letter from Sheriff W upf to Supé/{'vnsm' Plepho dated July 20, 2010%
7 able at the a?&if ict offices for public viewing duving normal business hours.
5

ﬁuee (3) CSD seats open this Election and if anyone is interested in
y Bay CSD, they need to do so by Friday, August 6% at 5:00p.m.

The meeting wa ljgut: efd at 8:38p.m. to next regular meeting on August 18, 2010 at 1800 Wiltow Lake
Rd —Located in ba' of Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

jd—08.12.10

Tovm of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2010




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT September 1, 2010

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerfy

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

i| Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.
Staff recommends Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a

timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $135,619.28
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capifal iImprovements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating

Request For Authorization fo Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating and Capital Budgets




5

e~y m

— -3,
[ -]

12
13

14

15

16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23

24
25

Acct Code

7010
7010

7010
7010
0809-002

7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137

7300
7300

7300
7685

7300
7430
7510
7550
7680
7950
7952

7300
7300
0910-004
0910-004
0910-004

7300
7300
7300

7330
7330

1of2

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on September 1, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Years 7/10 - 6/11

AMS.NET Inv# 124260, dtd 8/20/10 Survsillance/DVR
Big Dog Computer Inv# 20090930-9, did 8/17/10 IT Services
Luhdorff & Scalmanini Inv# 26034, dtd 7/31/10 Welis 1B, 2, 4A, 5A,2009 test pumps & well B

Luhdorff & Scalmanini Inv# 26052, did 7/31/10 BB CSD Water Master Plan
Luhdorff & Scalmanini  Inv# 26016, dtd 7/31/10 Well & pump station 8 design & const

Sub-Toftal
PG&E / Acct# 2088717621-56 Pump Station G 07/14-08/12/10
PG&E / Acct# 2172798825-1 Pump Staticn R 07/14-08/12/10
PG&E / Acct# 2527523613-8 Pump Station S 07/15-08/13/10
PG&E [ Acct# 3881134135-3 WWTP #1 07/14-08/12/10
PG&E [ Acct# 4201000159-4 Golf Course Valve Station 07/15-08/13/10
PG&E / Accl#t 4225081240-3 Disc WWTP & Pump Station W 07/14-08/12/10
Sub-Total
American Retrofit Systems Inv# 4418, ditd 8/21/10 Lakeshore liit station labor
American Retrofit Systems Invi 4421, dtd 8/25/10 WWTP2 - rofor 1 labor & materials
Sub-Total
Ace Hardware Account # 808 Closing Date 7/31/10
General Repairs
Tools
Sub-Total
Capitol One Account - Statement for July 15-August 14, 2010
General Repairs / Sewer
Office Supplies
Web Site / Internet
Telephone
Maint f Fuel
Miscellansous
Misc. - Zones Reimbursable
Sub-Total

JW. Backhoe & Construction Invf 1381, dtd 8/19/10 Walter leak at 5379/5383 Willow Lake Gt

J.W. Backhoe & Construction Inv# 1383, did 8/19/10 paved 1spot across from 4820 Discovary Pt

JW. Backhoe & Construction Inv# 1378, did 8/19/10 Sewar manhole hauled cutback

JW. Backhoe & Construction Inv#t 1379, dtd 8/19/10 sewer manhole casting/sawcut Beaver Ln & Dolphin

J.W. Backhoe & Construction Inv# 1380, did 8/19/10 Paved valve cans Beaver LniDolphin Ct.
Sub-Total

LiSABlueBook Inv# 190578, dtd 7/14/10 Endress & Hauser prosonc ultrasonc level tran CiM
USABlueBook [nvi# 192456, did 7/15/10 PSI Bluefwhite peristaltic pump w/4-20 mA CM

USABIueBook Inv# 217350, ditd 8/19/10 PSI Blue/white peristaltic pump w/4-20 mA CM
Sub-Total

Basic Chemical Solutions Inv# SI57712086, dtd 8/18/10 1800 Willow Lake Drive

Basic Chemical Salutions Invi# S15771907, dtd 8/18/10 1800 Nsewport Diive
Sub-Total

$175.00
$305.00

$1,190.40
$3,022.30

$815.50
$5,928.20

$37.61
$49.79
$392.14
$9,013.32
$39.80
$29.60
$9,562.26

$1,000.00

$850.00
$1,650.00

$8.13

$37.70
$45.83

$820.92
$38.50
$159.94
$379.76
$282.63
$32.06

$940.49
$2,654.39

$5,360.66
$4,092.02
$4,820.98
$4,257.06

$5.814.43
$25,246.06

($1,415.83)
$928.36

$1,830.81
$1,343.34

$1,186.31

$1.708.17
$2,894.48

8/27/2010




26 7410 Ricoh Inv# 409773623, dtd 8/13/10 Copier Maintenance for July 2010 $156.87

27 7420 MailFinance Invif N1848161, did 8/21/10 Lease Payment for Sept 19 - Oct 10,2010 $69.56
28 7420 Neopost Acct# 13253459, did 8/13/10 High Capacily Ink Cartiidge $218.44
29 7430  Office Depot Inv# 528479173001, dtd 08/14/10 Office Supplies $4.51
30 7300 UPS Inv# 000012X417340, did 08/21/10 Package to Radwell Inter $19.80
31 7720 David Piepho Expenses for Meetings In July 2010 $300.00
32 7720 Mark Simon Expenses for Meetings in July 2010 $400.00
33 7952  Watersavers Irrigation Inc. Invi 1992338 dtd 8/25/10 Rainbird solenoid, iree stakes, ties** $167.30
34 7952 Watersavers Irrigation Inc. Inv# (981341 dtd 8/23/10 Aqualine coupler, rainbird hose swivel*** $52.44
*** To be re-imbursed by zone 61 Sub-Total $209.74

35 0910-007 McFadden Construction Appfication #3, did August 2010 UV system & bypass pipeline prict 452 $42,710.00
36 0910-007 McFadden Construction Application #3, ditd August 2010 UV system & bypass pipeline prict 452 $4.745.56
Sub-Total $47,455.66

37 0810-008 Engeo Inc. Inv# 187514, dtd 8/20/10 DB Sewer Replacement Project-services thru 8/15/10 $7,450.00
$106,089.03

TODB TOTAL...

$106,089.03

TODB GRAND TOTAL,

20f2 8/27/2010




SPeLLT 0102 eBpng Tesuodg TBupelod g ge L

oLoziLer. el
%Ll 259°119% 0% SIP'SES 0% 03 [ 0% 152'6108 10T ZELE 008'269'28 |%.ZL LT LSS [ 00LGLEZS VLOL
%0 0% {000’ L523) (00L' 168} 80 10 LMoL 01 SOOI L |5 OIS
%0 0% 00055 YAy C81 les 00055 Syuled = SSOAR DIigng G28L
%0 0% 00523 03 19 WY iy} BupUicooy 078
0 03 BuiSSeseld Eieq SLEE-GIEL
0% 0.3 %0 0s 009% 84 JUEUGSOny|
0% 0055S YTl E615% 000ES USHIO[0T SNUGARY
i s fas SORARG AUncny
0s 0D SIBIOM,
£052015 000°05%
[
05171% R 000°0015 BIGEsINqUIRY S8UDZ - S|y
000°0LS Q)esINgaioy - os|i
BYSS S¥5'GE 000ZLS %OCLIL 0T L9L$ 000°LS SNOOUT|[ODS]
009% %LE ZLES Q0O LS Buiwgi]
00l ¢8 00z 1S 00056 %07 F20528 00095 uchEsliadwoy
ASURdXT:Sa0p0I NG|
EREEH 00LS 000615 P £2C 528 000'5L$ [
£5¢% s [ 90T T619% 000°5$ S[0a 1
95 000°L$ %9rL T 000°LS SEUGE N G0
0518 [ %105 SE00ES 000°5% 2IeMJ0g [ UBidinby oSLl0
9/% 000'0LS %8EY 1IB'128 00055 siusioacsdull 7 BpIg oIl
DO0'S1LS %9EC ZE9'ETS . | 000°0 BJEISPURT/ GOUBUBIUEH oNS
e : 5y OGS
[IENEEET
BT
JOLRMLBTS Gop
EHSUQRRIUNWILIOSD
SENEINGS ONG
SEEIS0d
ey Joidos
i e :SREUITNZ MU
S FLE 000°59$ %356} JBLI68 000°05% S[ELOIEN JOPO/SROMSUD
8l1% 000'eS %G, 66978 00G'ES oSeubignUSWd|NES [Eeds
000'SLS %0 03 [T Bunsel giS /91N
0000515 sieday diing d
TSLIELS S6LT1E LB E0LE SOPELE 00005T$ | %S8l £¥1Y658 000°002$ JemMeg 7 0B SHEdGY feleues)
1518 18515 Q05T %E7 9LLLE 005°CS DU, JIEg
0F 000528 (5] souid AON S30dN
%yl 120'9% 12893 000°05$ %15 EEZ 6eS 000°0ES S
%1 DZLE 021§ 000°91$ %53k £.08e3 000’95 sdnisiequiBiy
%0 0S5 005$ %0 0% 00SS SBUNBBH JlIand - 1oy
%0 08 000°T1§ %0 0% sosbodc UCHSe
%S BZES BETE 000's$ %YEL J9EELS 000°01L5 BUIDHON 2 wina gnd
%6l 015098 29558 L5098 000'52eS_ |%Pel 7RLLIES 0000053 (emasT 150 [eolpel
763065 268088 000°008S [%60L 2025265 000°00E3 (Jagem) 1500 EoURE
00°5¢3 % lil ST LeS 000615 Y
z i SOSUOdXT DURCIed0 [EI0UoL |
000'vZS IBJEAA JO GRINOTN0D
%0 000783 POIERY JMBM BEIS A
08 HliBd S30dN SL0Z
| %S 131 35 PR 000085 |%ele BI2L0LS 000°8P3 PUNd SAIDRL0T B ABId BIIOBA ZI0Z
%ol 7oL 9948 ¢SE cas [T 000'ELL'LS [%IE1 9601 [ 00002018 SUCHEIGA0 BII0BA, LL0L
%yl [T £65'CS L2V LES 956 9% Q0000LTS | %t IBLV0IS 000°05LS $30IMaS DUAINSUSH 010
%B1 SIZGLS [ 93¢ 28 000°08% %gF L LP8% 000098 [EEEN) 5004
%0 o 005253 %0 [ 000°058 s\aueg ISg £004
%0 0% 000°LZE (quwiey) Poizloy BoeotpUE ] 3
%0 0% 000'9Z}S PRIRIEY JOIEAM UEIS A
odl SES O¥% 000'0/28 [%9IL 8/9'88ES 000'1.225 HEYS RIS 2002
% SeL0LE 0000238 [%e0h SLLECLS 0002015 Jebeuep EIoUsD 100Z
Sl B o : B = BRE : ez ; SODIAOSIICOUCS 0004
LA 00pRa | STYNLOY GWISY 0L/10/60 S05U00%S | Sosuadxg | SosuOTRY SB5undxg webpig  [QLA186png| STvNLoY | j0bpng uonduosagd Juncasy #3307
0% QLA QLA feacaddy ojeq o} =g o) ey o aeg oy 1L0Z/0L02 0% A 0102/600Z Bunsel GL/aLa0 38 perolddy
LL0ZIoL0T | LioZiokoz LLOZ/0L0Z Bupuog oy oo wuop puoy 0L0Z/6002 | OLOZ/B00Z LLOZ/OLOZ L3DQANE DNLLYYIIO
01 39 0l AON 0L3°90 01 bny ASD AYE ANIA0DSIT 40 NMOL
%00'05 %L LY %EE'EE %2991 %EE'S




SKCLLT0L0Z 19Bpng Tepdes Taqol 0LOZ/L2I8 Lol
IOAIQE ™ [15T5ees | 0% 08 0% 0% 03 ZL5RLES [ BELTS 000°GLO°LE  [%1L vog'erL 1S 1ebpng dio 1110l
io/age  |0% 0$ G0 4O UMO |, O} JUBLRRINQUIRY [S LIATHG
10AIG# 0% 0% BAABSBY F0R[GY aUNBdId 002010
%0 0% 0% 0% 03 0% 08 0% 0s 000265 %61 15T LS IR qns Ja0
iO/AIOR 0%
%0 0% (00°9% Wooy pleog 10} Sieyd maN|1zo-1101
%0 0% 000°GL$ EULEI JESN 89U 30B(d9Y [0Z0-1 101
%0 0% 0007218 oA BUDPERIL Sd9|6LG-1L0L
%0 0g 000°0€$ SHUIT Sbessoi 9[qeU0-|8L0-1 101
%0 000'51$ 1SRRI NINg Jof 1eY-M| ZLo-L LOL
%0 000°0Z% (1) >onu L disid|9Lo- Lok
%92 0% 0% 28.°3C5 | 0528 000'571S %901 LST 5558 |lejo
o o 1 qng Iajepn
TOIAIO#
%0 000°0Z$ SOl L SOl JBIeAA G 1 0-L LOL
%0 000°05% SuIei Jojean S0eidad|r1o-1 101
Ay 000°0ES (S)leM QeUsH|£10-L10L
L0/AIO# SHET MO PUnOry SZIq=IS[2L0-L 101
%0 000°0r$ WSWRIE|GoM BIROYY Jajid! L L0-L 10T
%0 {000°005S) SpUaRSINGUISY [WeIDOId I8N JSiEA
%l 0528 000°005S el 620°C9% WEIDO1 ISI3IN S22 7 L0-0 160
i0/AICH %0T CLH'TS Jusaoe[day SI0I0W / SN |€10-0160
%0 000728 %0 0% PJENG) [OPUBA JoppeT [ZL0-0160
%0 000°9S %912 0868°TLS (2]} $H207 1000 ALUNosS | 1160160
282883 SLY'SIVS BOH I1S9.L (10 2 UBIS8( St (A |200~6030

%P2 gLZ'pgls  {og [ 0% [ [ 62L641% | 63F'FS 0006948 [%9% SIE'1853  |IEIOL qng Jomog
IOAIG# |08 [
%0 0% 006'528 sdwey BUSs0)) PESH|016-L 10
%0 000'085 (&) SO0 MaN 601101
%0 0s 000'GLS ealy SpIoS-01g 20} BUAEZ 2001 LOT
%0 0% 000523 S8CIeQ BUIUESID JalUBIS | 200-EL0b
%0 0$ 000°521% B3Iy AM S0} J9r0D) [EBN[800-L 101
%0 0$ 000218 S uoneis PN aneA ssedAgicoo-1 Lol
%0 0s 000093 M UONeIS T 9BUSH | F00-LLOL
%0 0% 000°22$ IR 1800, {2) sdling spiiog-01g{200-1 .01
%0 0% 0007023 0% $,01d 29e1deyd [200-L 101
%0 03 000°08% 03 suliadid ssed-Ag | 100-11.01
%0 05 000°58% %k ¥0$88 SPUENPAAD1.0-0L60
OAIGE |05 WLl 0LF5ES JeUIE0B]doy SJOWN / SGWNd 6000160
%0 03 0000025 |%0 03 Belid RiUeS|8C0-0160
WiNGE  [8ze'zes 6CPRZS  [6OYPE %yl 162 Isrs WeisAg AN[Z00-G1L60
w0iAlaE (0821518 06t LG1§ %0 0$ uje Jemag 59eday | 900-0160
%0 03 00058 %ES 9e2S L# JUe|d 2dEDSPUER][500-G160
%0 03 00051% %0 08 SSIOYUE JeUBY|¥00-0160

SIVNLOY [ gz e dxg I g “dxy 1320089 | QLA IeOpng | STYNLOY uoRdIIS3 JUNOIVY #o0v
LE0Z/0L02 QLA QLN a-1-i a-lw a-L-0 a1l LLozgioLoz 3o % 01L0Z/6002 Bupasiy 0L/z1/0 ¥e panoddy
L1L0Z/0102Z LOLOZ/0L0Z| 0L 29a 0L AON 0L R0 01 Bny oL ing 010Z/600Z LH0ZI0L0Z WYHD0Ud INSWIAOHLIN TV.LIdYD
l QS AVE AHIA0DSIA I° NMOL
%0005 | %LgLy [ %ee'ee | %0062 | %J99L %EL'S



o]

Acct Code
2100

2120
2120

2130
2250
2282

2110
2272
2479

2130
2282

2282

2310

Page 1 of 1

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on September 1, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

HP Home & Home Office Store Order# H113461955, dtd 8/20/10 ink cartridges

PG&E / Acctit 20688979928 DB Blvd across from 510 07/14-08/12/10
PG&E / Acctl 5939734421-5 PG&E Owned Street & Highway Lighting 07/20-08/18/10
Sub-Total

Ace Hardware Account # 808 Closing Date 7/31/10
Small Tools & Instruments

Rent & Lease of Equipment

Grounds Maintenance

Sub-Total
Capital Cne 10/11 Statement for July 15 - Aug 14, 2010
Communications
Gasoline / Fuel for Equipment
Other Special Expenses

Sub-Total
Watersavers irrigation Invi# 1992780, did 8/26/10 Maintenance and parls
Watsrsavers Irrigation Inv# 1992780, did 8/26/10 Maintenance and paris

Sub-Total

Amerlcan Retrofit Systems Invi# 4410, dtd 8/18/10 L&M replace ballast on tree light

Big Dog Computer Inv# 200980930-9, did 8/17/10 Landscape office computers

TOTAL

$51.34

$166.74

$6,431.40
$6,598.14

$61.16
$220.00

$178.00
$459.16

$59.60
$367.94
$59.00

$486.54
$22.88
$26.22
$49.10
$620.00
$400.00

$8,664.28

8/27/2010




CLOZ/LZRSIK LLT0LoE 1ebpng Buneiadg ™8 ™ad

%91 +29°29%  [¥o9'es [ 0% 0% (3 590°255  [619'018 [V6Pv6es  [%el 8£Z°Z9ES [003°GorS  |Sasusdxy [HI0L
0$ 0$ EEREEEIESR
%0 0% 0055 %0 03 005% SRLD UoHeRSIUILPY AUNCY ACLADL-IUSIBSINGUIDY | 1105
%0 0% 005% %0 0% 005% (51500 "wipy Ke L, Redol559AS WAULEeAUl) AGDHD0D - O PUNPOI]| 1108
i0/AIGH [0S %0 0% 005F%S Sjuswssassy R seXel| nese
%0 0% 00gs %01l 128 0023 S9l|ddng ¢ Se0IABg SNOSUE|EOSI| OBre
%L RES 653 LvSs 005°cS %0LL 018's  [000°sS sasuadxy eisedg 80| 672
%0 0% 0058 %0 0% 000°1% (50515 19a.5) S[EUGTEIN UOIOTUISUOD/PECY | 0472
%0 [ 002°s$ %OEL 68€'0l$  [000°8S SoUEInsUl|  0gge
%31 Li9'L1S VIGTT LS 000°CLS %29 #9062 |000'€83 AR JRIS| 01ET
%S 993 00rS 9928 0018% kLl 9L’k [000°01S SEOIMRG [BUOISS8jOIg] QIEE
%0 [ 005°L8 %l Z018 0023 SsUSdxg @ak0dwT [SARIL JOUIG]|  £08e
%0 0$ 001% %hE9Z 08.% 00S3 uRWesINquIgy 88A0ICLZ/eBE3W oiy| Loge
iAIC# |08 %0 0% 005% L0¢9g} AUNog wiol SOUBUSIUEN poisentod| vees
%t 992°0rS  |vees 0S¥ 08 |S166%  |ver99ls  |%oL S1E'68LS |000 0525 SAUBUIUR SPUNCIS | Z8zE
Yol 05E% Q5E% 00£'ss %801 c0r'ss  |000°5S SOUIRIING JO soUBUSiURIN |~ | Bee
%9 Yres B9ES PPES 000°S %S5 ove'zs  [00LFS WRAAINDT Jo} [9NJ/oUllOSeS | g/22
%8 6518 5518 000CS %k 6% 00€'LS sedey g se)ddng eAgctadifiy| Lize
%0 0% 056% %G9Z 25g'Ls  fonis WBWAIND Jo sduBuSiuBN | 0/22
IO/NIGE (08 %0 0% 0055 alemyog Jeindwo| "T57Z
%0 0$ 0Ze$ 005% %56 S6% 0013 JUBWAINGT JO 55897 R TU9Y| 05cc
%0 0% 05vs %0 0% 0025 sdiysiaquiBly | 0022
%0 08 05L% %HEED ££98 00L% SA0NON Slighd| 0612
%0 03 006% %L1 502'1$  [008% SWaY ployssnoH| 0412
%0 03 S/6% %T¥E 802'1$  [00S% “0001-8 U=y} ssa ainjiuung “Jeldink3 IOUNY 1elz
%LLL 928S ¥8% SeLE 001§ 058 %i8 5/8% 000°1$ SIIBWNISY| B SIOCL [BWS] 0ELZ
Yol Lw6 L8 |9659% ZOLLS B2ES 000°21ES (%98 952625 [000°S0L3 (Bbeqies ¥ Ualep SIUBTT 19948 Selliin| Ocle
%0 0% 09% NS %392, ork'LS  |00571% ("339"0ipey iSEUasse) SUOREsIUNTWOD|  Oh 12
%0 0% 058 %0 0% 05$ abesod| €01
%) 0% 0513 %6¥ 5es 05% SUONALIISHNG R S[eJIPSad N00d| c0he
YTl 501% 158 S01S 0585 %S1Z 9018|0058 Sdsusdxg e0fIG| 0012
aiLAebng | siemoy [ 0LOZ/L/6 [sesuedxy SOSUSUXT mww:malxm sosuadxy | sosuadxy [$asuadxg obphyg QLA IeBng | senpoy ebpng UORALIDSS( JUNODDY Y

2% LL0zZ/0L0Z| eacaddy | syegor | ayeqop AEGO} | Pego) | Aegol | 91ed oy | LLO0Z0LOZ % 0L0OZ/600Z| 0L0Z/600Z Bunealy 01/g1/9 1e peacuddy| Kunos
LLOZ/0M0Z ©) yjuopy Yuow yIuow Yo ysuomw Yoy 0L0Z/600Z L1/0L 39Bpng asuadxg Sunesedg
uerd 0L39Q [ oLaoN 0L0o | ordag | oLBny | quinp 8§ ed g1 Aegqyfeg Aoaoosi jo umo,
%0005 | %hi9LY | %EEEE | %00%C | %99l %EE'S




Reguest for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on September 1, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 « 6/11

Acct Code
1 2100 HP Home & Home Office Store  Order# 113461955, dtd 8/20/10 ink carlridges $51.33
2 2282  Cleary Bros. Invi# BO0O8085, did 8/10/10 Monthly Maintenance August 2010 $2,920.00
3 2310 Big Dog Computer Inv# 20090930-9, did 8/17/10 Landscape office computers $255.00
4 4546  SOL  Invi 002043, did 8/12/0 lllumbrite Greenway PO# 100527 $17,639.64

TOTAL $20,865.97

Page 1 of 1 812712010




0LOZ//2/esic L 10T 010z 1eBpng Bunktadg™ s gg

1 3o | efed

acm.mm
WAL eRdeD pauueid ou S| Bl §0/200T Jeg

1385y | jeqiden
poomsuasEy g TeAeE A1oa00S1d JO Mol

"S[EMPDE Uo paseq 24 o} "oje seniun 101 1ebpng aunnd .

"sees UoneBIILYSaRMSOlY SPNIOU] SoUBUSEN .
SOAIBSOY B0 L

=SaAJasIY

%8 5el'sg 9zZ'¢s 0% [ 08 [3 ¥LEZS | 1268 SGE'56S [Shil 009%¢ ~ [ 051'585  [sesuadxg moL

03 IR SankoseN oSN

oS %0 0 0o1s SBIUQ "UIUBY AURSH ACD/ACE U FSNGIIIE | | 105
%0 0S5 ocs§ %0 ] 00013 SJUBLISSSSSY p SOXE L [JE0E
%0 0% [0 iNGE |0 s3ddng ¥ $82IA8S SnosliE|e0sIN|06re
%d9 £eEs £56% T05% IO/AIG# | 6vet SIsusdXz [BIO8US B0 6742

0% iNG#E |0 (SUBIS 19905 SELaTE N UOHoruIsUG0/PEoH 0172
%0 3 0SSI8 %0 i Q00'Ss SSUBInsU} |GG
%0 0% 0C5'5e8 |%E (e 000EL% IciRed iEis[orez
%id Or6Te 5528 ooLes  oves 000TE  |%Bs 0682 06058 S30|AIBE [BUCISSejold | 016z
%0 03 0528 e SasUOERS 0eA0IdUE [9NEL], SO0 |E0EE

[ %B2 a2l Q0ls Waulasinquliay saicldUiz/sEeaIni ony| LOEZ
%8 10855 02623 0zZ€E  [18% OFS 8r8 | %09 £652¢ | Q0DPSS JouRUSIUIR SpUNoID 2822
%ol 03 0088 [%0 [ 00ES JUSIdIBT Joj len/300585 | 2122
%0 03 00E% %0 C 00ES SIECOY ' SIUCGnG OAROWONY | LIZZ
%0 0% o0es %G8 ECL C0Z3 BB Jo SOuBTRIIEI |0 /0
%0 03 b05% IOANIGE | O SIEMY0g eMdWoD | 1522

0% %0 ] 0053 URLLdIbS Jo oS80 5 Juod | 0Gee
%0 0% §513 %0 0 58 SAUsIEqWSIN[ 0022
%5e £5% €55 0518 %92, 3 058 $aoON 2faNg |0BLe
%0 05 0043 AIGE | 188 (53 SWi=) p(oUBsToH |07 1
%0 0% G053 Ee £5 oC1E "0001$ LBy S597 odmjuing THowdinbs J0UTN | LELE
%0 0% 0013 (%0 [ CCLS SUSLRGSUY g $100], WS |0E1T
YTt 6V15 67'1% 005¢l8 |%0 0 0CCss (@EEQIED 3 TBIEAN SIUDT] 10000) SOMIRN | G2 1T
%6 093 09% 0593 %0 0 oCL$ ("9 "OlpEY JobLOSSS) SUONESIUMLWOD |G LT
%0 3 053 SEB6T 671 05 “obesod|S0le
%3 0% 05% %0% 1 08 058 5U0RdUISGRS ¢ SIESIPONad 'S900E | 20LE
%¥E 00158 15§ 15§ 05L8 (%0 0 o5lg S35UedXg 50MI0 |00 Le
QLAERNG [STVALOV[ GWIZd | 0026 |Sosuodya [Sosuodns [5osUnary |Sasusdxy | sosusdyy [Sesuadya | 1o60mg dLa3ebeng [STYNLIV| jebpog uoRdii2$3q WInoasy ooy

0% QLA GLA Aeg AuBQ Ol | OlRgO) | 9egO} | WA | ARG} | ML |LL0ZOLOZ| o % aLy | owoz/e00z Bupaaly 01/91/9 18 paacldidy Runoy
LLOZIOLOZT [LL0ZIOLOZ |1 1L0Zi0L0Z =1 UOl | wWuol | wuol | wuoly | wWuol | wuop 010Z/600Z |0L02/600Z wBpng asuedxy Bunesado
Pauueld | 0L990 | 0LAON | 0130 | oLdes | guBay | oLinp POOMSUIARY G 19T /ATg A10A0DSIG JO Umoy,
%0005 | %4917 | %EC St | %O0Ge | %09l | %tes LLOZI010Z




Yot L9'e ] 0¥9'2L$ 0% 0% 0% 0% LPS'ES 0% 599°26% [EJ0 1
0 0$ swdmby Apung 3 §j001 |9cat
0 0 Wawdinbz punolbAe|d |63/
%L 05L 0P9'21L% 08.L% 000°LLS Slieday ABMY’EAA ¥ SIMONAS|Sver
%E 188°C 168'2$ 598°28% SIUSWSACIAW] SNCUBA SOz
0 . 0% HBd SNCUBA | 9ZZF
LA 39bpng SIVNLOY] “Giay 0LO0Z/1/6  |sosuadx3|sesusdxy|sesuadxy sosuadxy | sasuadxgy sasusdxg | ~ j1ebpng UonRduUoSaq JUNCIIY| #Idy
30 % aLx QLA Aed sjeq o} | sjego) | IR0} | Aegoy | aeq ol ajeq o} LLozZ/0102 funon
FLOZ/0LOZ |L102/01.0Z{LL02101L0Z o3 puop PUOH yuop PuoR uom LRUOW L1/oL 12Bpng Jassy f [epden
pauue[q 0L 93¢ | 0L AON 0L 100 0l dog 0). Bny gl 1 6# ouoz 797 Aeg qrAeg A1oncosiq Jo UMo L
%0005 | %.9°L¥ | %EE'SE | %0052 | %/99l %EEQ




K

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD 0Ll &
Transaction Detail Repori for June 14, 2010 through July 13,2010
Period 12 for 2009/10 T I :
| DATE ] FOR _ | sAMOUNT | ,

Receivables for Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account

Balance of Account as of the beginning of June 13, 2010 $68,857.02
06/13/10-07/13/10 Deposits Made $39,662,62
Balance of Account & Deposits Made Tofal = $108,519.64
Payables Made from Town of Discovery Bay CS1) BAC Account
06/13/10-07/13/10 Checks/Payroll made out from checking account $114.412.98
| Balance of Checking Account as of July 13, 2010 (55,893.34)]
Total Year-to Date Payables Paid from Town of Disco Bay CD ECC Acct $1,053,476.6:

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE FOR TOWN OF DB CSD IN COUNTY FUNDS $6,339,983,36

07/01/09-08/12/09 Accounts Payable - Retention . $4,504.36"
Sub-Total $6,344,487.72

REVENUE
For Fiscal Year Starting 7/1/09

Year-to-date Sewer & Water Service Charge for Tax Roll 09/10 $3,822,128.34
Year-fo-date Investments 810,777.61
06/14/13-07/13/10 Eamings on Investments $0.00
Sub-Total $10,777.61
Year-to-Date Miscellaneous Income $0.00

06/14/10-07/13/10 . '
SUB-TOTAL REVENUE $3,832,905.95
GRAND TOTAL Fund Balance & Revenue - $10,177,393.67

EXPENDITURES

Year-fo-date Warrants Paid by CCC for Town of D.Bay CSD $4,075,263.48
J6/14/10-07/13/10 Warrants Paid $192.768.18
_ TOTAL EXPENDITURES 84.268,031,66

TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OFF CONTRA COSTA $5,909,362.01,

TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA ~ $5,909,362.01
TOTAL BALANCE IN TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD BAC (85,893.34)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE ___ $5,003,468.67
TOTAL HELD FOR RESERVES  (93,000,000.00)

SUBTOTAL  $2,963,468.67
TOTAL BALANCE OF ENCUMBRANCES ($819,134.69)
GRAND TOTAL FUNDS LESS RESERVES & ENCUMBRANCES _ $2,084,333.98 |

Detail List of Encrmbrances

Lift Station F Repair and Surveying + Changs Order #1 (576,276.80)
WWIP#1 Wetlands Trial Project (8169,486.00)
Well#6 Well and Pump Design (86,933.62)
U.V. System ULV, Systein upgrade ($33,259.90)
Well #6 - Pump (5140,490.87)
Hormberger Rate study : ($4,687.50)
Parkson Thermo Systerm Moles for Bio-Solids (878,000.00)
Herwit Wastewater Master Plan ($180,000.00)
LSCE Water Master Plan ($130,600.00)

[




D.Bay L&L Zone #9 District
Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 2008-10
June 14, 2010 through July 13, 2010 Perfod 12

2009/10 2009/10
Revenue; Acct. Code Budget Acfuals
Current Funds in Contra Cosia County 740/750 $247,687 $242,637
Accounts Payable - Yr.End 500
Due to other Funds - Yr. End 540
Disbursements 830
Current Property Taxes g754 $87,514 £82,418
Property Tax SupplementaliUnitary/Secured 801113130731
Properiy Taxes-Current Unsecured 9020
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035
Earnings on Invesiment 9181
H/Q Prop Tax Relief/State Aid/ln Lieu Taxes  |9385/0435/9580
Misc Revenue & Seivices 979088975
Total Revenue $335,101 $325,055
2009/10 2009/10
Expenditure: Operating Expenses Acct. Code Budget Actuals
QOffice Expenses 2100 ($150)
Books, Perledicals & Subscriptions 2102 {$50}
Postage 2103 (560}
Communitcations (Messenger, Radio, etc} 2110 {3100} {$37)
Utilities (Strest Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 {$5,000) ($5,530)
Smali Tools & Insiruments 2130 (5100} {$53)
Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1000 2131 {3100}
Household items 2170 $0 {$632)
Public Notices 2190 ($50) {$38)
Memberships 2200 {$50)
Rent & Leass of Equipment 2250 {$500)
Computer Software 2251 S0
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 {$200) ($109)
Autornotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 ($300)
Gasoline 2272 ($300)
Maintenance of Buildings 2231 $0
Grounds Maintenance 2282 {$54,000) {$29,673)
Requested Maintenance from County 228413620 $0
Auto Mileage/Employee Reimbursement 2301 {$100) {$123)
QOther Travel Employee Expenses 2303 $0 {$46)
Professional Services/Specialized Services 2310 {$5,000) ($2,890)
Staff Payroll 2310 {$13,000) {$356)
insurance 2360 (55,000}
Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs}) 2470 0
Other Special Expenses 2479 $0 {$1,249)
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 2490 $0
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 {$1,000) {$423)
Interfund Exp{investment & Property Tax Adn.) 3611 $0
Reimbursement for County Adm. Cosls 5011 {$100)
Total Operafing Expenses {$85,150) ($41,163)
2009110 2009/10
Expenditure: Capital/Asset Acct. Code Budget Actuals
Various Parking Lot Improvements 4226 $0 50
Varfous Improvements 4265 $0 $0
Structure & Walkway Repairs(Solar} 4546 {$30,000) $0
Playground Equipment 47692 $0 $0
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956 $0 $0
Total Capital/Asset ($30,000) 50
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL {$115,150) ($41,163)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFCORE RESERVES $219,951 $283,892
RESERVES

GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES $259,174
FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE $65,881

DBay L&L Zons #9 Final Budget-Actuals 2009-10 Period 128/25/2010




D.Bay L&L Zone #8 District
Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 2009-2010

June 14, 2010 through July 13, 2010 - Perlod 12

2009/10 200910
Revenue; Acct, Code Budget Actuals
Current Funds In Conira Costa County 7401750 $1,456,918 $1,723,467
Accounts Payable - ¥r End 500
Retalnage Account 510
Due to Other Funds - Yr End 540
Disbursements 830 {$5,072)
Current Property Taxes 9010 $500,000 $423,692
Property Tax SupplementalfUnitary/Secured 8011/13/30/31 $2,227
SRAF State Rev Transfer 2018 ($45,668)
Property Taxes-Current Unsecured 2020 $19,454
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 8035 $250
Earnings on Investment 9181 $7,000 $1,604
H/Q Prop Tax Rellef/State Aid/In Lleu Taxes 9385/2435/9580 §4,779
Misc Revenue & Services 079089975
Total Revenue $1,963,919 $2,124,633
2009110 2009/10
Expenditure: Operating Expenses Acct. Code Budget Acutals
Oifice Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 {$500) ($1,283)
Books, Perodicals & Subscriptions 2102 (550} {525}
Postage 2103 {550)
Communitcations 2110 {$1,500) ($1,126)
Utilitles {Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 {$105,000) ($89,942)
Smail Tools & Instruments 2130 {31,000} ($840}
Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1000 2131 {5500} {51,000)
Household ltems 2170 {$800} {$1,095)
Public Notices 2190 {$100) {$245)
Memberships 2200 {$200)
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2280 (5160} ($95)
Computer Software 2251 {$500)
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 (§700} {$1,858)
Aufomotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 {$1,300) {$9)
Gasoling 2072 {$4,100) {$2,399)
Mainienance of Buildings 2281 {$5,000) (55,402)
Grounds Mainienance 2282 {$250,000) ($183,669)
Requesied Mainfenance from County 228413620 ($500}
Auto Mileage/Employee Relmbussement 2301 {$300) {$750)
Other Travel Employes Expenses 2303 ($200) {8102)
Professiona] Senvices/Specialized Services 2310 ($10,000) {$13,671)
Staff Payroll 2310 {563,000} {$45,486)
Insurance 2360 {58,000} ($16,389)
Read/Construction Malesdals {Street Signs) 2470 (81,000)
Other Speclal Expenses 2479 ($5,000) (84,070}
Miscellanscus Services & Supplies 2490 {$200) {$239)
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 ($4,500)
Interfund Exp.{investment & Property Tax Adm.) 3611 {$500}
Reimbursement for County Adm. Cosis 5011 {$500}
Total Operatlng Expenses ($485,100} {$363,634)
2009710 2009110
Expenditure: Capital/Asset Acct. Code Budget Actuals
Varlous Improvements 4265 1$7,500) ($4,842)
Struclure & Walkway Repalrs 4546 {$3,500)
Playground Equipment 4780 {83,000
***| andscape Master Plan 4829 {$3,952)
Mise. Projects - Willow Lake Road ($150,000}
Mlsc Prejects - Scuth Polnt {$50,600)
Misc Projects - Laguna Court {$39,000}
Misc Projects - Discovery Point (Small Island) {$31,000)
Corneli Park 4834 (33,000}
Toeols & Sundry Equipment 4956 {$1,800)
Total Capital/Asset {$288,600) {$8,794)
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL {$753,700) ($372,428)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $1,240,218 $1,752,205
RESERVES
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE
Forecast of Future Budget Years Non-Levee Projects
Misc. Projects - Discovery PL{End Loop Islands} {$270,000
Misc.Projecls - Marina Circle Peninsula {$40,000)
Mise. Projects - Beach Court Peninsula {$37,000)
ise. Projects - Newport Lane {$64,000)

DBay L&L Park #8 Final Budget-Actuals 2008-10 Period 128/25/2010

$1,452,205




33

Mesting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

September 1, 2010

Prepared By:  Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manage

Agenda Title

Eliminate the titie of Treasurer from list of Board Titles and add President Pro-Tempore and Adopt Resolution 2010-13
acknowiedging this change.

Recommended Action

1) Adopt Resolution 2010-13 eliminating the fitle of Treasure from the list of Board titles and add the titie President Pro-

Tempore; and
2) Appoint a member of the Board to fill the position of President Pro-Tempore.,

Executive Summary

At the Board workshop held on August 25, 2010, there was discussion regarding CSD Law and the confusion surrounding the
Town of Discovery Bay CSD’s Board Treasurer position. Government Code §61052 (a) states that "the county treasurer of
the principal county shall be treasurer of the district and shall be the depositary and have the custody of all of the district's
money.” Due to the actuality that the Board Treasurer assumes none of the duties of the county treasurer, and is in conflict
with state law, it is recommended that the title “Treasurer” be removed from the list of Board fitles.

During the Board Workshop previously referenced, there was discussion concerning the necessity of appointing a “President
pro-Tempore” should the sitting Board President and Vice-President be absent and leave the Board with a majority but no
official “chair”. Situations such as this rarely occur; however, it is prudent to identify succession of the chair in the event the
President and Vice President are both absent. The Board President Pro-Tempore could also fulfill the role as the secondary

signer of warranis.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgefed Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund# Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- GIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

Discussion at August 25, 2010 Board Workshop

Attachments

Resolution 2010-13

AGENDA ITEM: D-5




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-13

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF
DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ELIMINATING THE
TITLE OF TREASURER FROM THE LIST OF BOARD TITLES AND ADD THE
TITLE PRESIDENT PRO-TEMPORE TO THE LIST OF BOARD TITLES

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors includes four titles;
President, Vice-President, Treasurer and Director, and

WHEREAS, Government Code §61052 (a) states that “the county treasurer of the principal county shall be
treasurer of the district and shall be the depositary and have the custody of all of the district's money” and

WHEREAS, the Board Treasurer assumes none of the duties of the county freasurer, and is in conflict with
state law, and

WHEREAS, it is prudent to identify succession of the chair in the event the President and Vice President are
hoth absent, to be called “President Pro-Tempore.”

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. In order to sliminate confusion and update the list of Board titles, hereby eliminates the title of
Board Treasurer® from the list of Board member titles and hereby creates the title of “President Pro-

Tempore” to the list of Board member titles.
SECTION 2. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1% DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2010.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
iscovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on September 1, 2010 by

he following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT September 1, 2010

Prepared By:  Rick Howard, General Manager ‘}/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager/‘?f

Agenda Title

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Website Policy and Authorizing Resolution

Recommended Action

Adopt Official Town of Discovery Bay CSD Wehsite Policy and Adopt Resolution 2010-14

Executive Summary

At the Board workshop on August 25, 2010, the Board of Directors was presented a Draft Website Use policy that would
cover the use, limits, liabilities, and ruiles and regulations for those visiting, sharing, and utilizing the Town of Discovery Bay

C8D official website.

The policy also includes language that limits and or restricts the type of content that is allowed to be shared on the site, and
the method and placement of any external links.

The adoption of the Website Policy provides the District with the resources and methods necessary to legally and factually
navigate the District's new www.todb.ca.gov website.

Fiscal Impact;
Amount Reguested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

Board Workshop — August 25, 2010

Attachments

Website Policy
Resolution 2010-14

AGENDA ITEM: D-6




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
WEBSITE POLICY

Thank you for visiting the official website of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District. We are providing this notice to explain our online information practices and the choices
you can make about the way your information is collected and used by the Town of Discovery

Bay CSD.

Conditions of Use

/tf( ey will not use the

By visiting the Town of Discovery Bay CSD website, users agree }}J
website for any unlawful activity, or use it in any way that would wdjafé the terms and conditions

of use, This website is governed and construed by the laws g é“S te of California. Any use of
the website shall comply with all District, State and Federal f S an "regulattons Unauthorized
attempts to upload information or change information on IS ebsite alfef tricﬂy prohibited and
may be punishable under state law and federal staty e%” Iﬁ’ luding the Comfnyter Fraud and
Abuse Act of 1986 and the National Information Infr sﬁﬁcture Protection Acté‘ﬂe monitor

network fraffic to identify unauthorized attempts j d’;g oad or change informationic o;j,to otherwise
f webs féfexpressly consepts to such

cause damage to the District's website. Anyone S,lpg this hSlle
monitoring. ¢ //

,-’
Communications to the District via thlsﬁgb site shall in no” Wy be deemed to constitute legal or
official notice to the Town of Discoveryik B Q?y@ its agenczes ?ofﬂcers employees,
representatives or agents with respect tofany eiastyg pendmg or future claim or cause of action
s Gy
against the Town of Discovery Bay CSD pany of it§ ﬂgg )mles 0 cers employees,
representatives or agents where notice is rqulreg ny Fede a}»Stat’e or local law. Nor shall

'communications to the é’/ﬁc iéj’/hls websue/b “d&emed tcf”’é’}é"nstltute legal or official notice for
any other purpose. %’” 4”’
41/ "If

-
dically to E) IS frict docume’fﬂs including District documents, District

Changes are made"ﬁeréig,
regulations, guidelines’ «gn}g s # ”’ ""f"’é’ ese c anges may or may not be reflected in the
materials oy mfo ﬁgtton preée %1 this Gial s;f fAddltlonally, because the site is frequently

under dg pmentf” atena d information may be deleted, modified or moved to a different

part gfzt Hiebsite w /gt ad\fai;j’Ce notice.
.,/;//«

Under’ﬁo clrcumstances shai the Tovy’n of Discovery Bay CSD be liable for any actions taken or

e e
omnssmnsﬁ ade from relianceion any mformatlon contained herein from whatever source nor

shall the Dls’ffjg be liable fof/ y other consequences from any such reliance.

U /

The Town of Dtscovery Bdy:GSD is neither responsible nor liable for any viruses or other
contamination of you s¥§§ m nor for any delays, inaccuracies, errors or omissions arising out of
your use of this websne 70r with respect to the material contained on this website, including
without limitation, any material posted on the website. This website and all matenals contained
on it are distributed and transmitted "as is" without warranties of any kind, either express or
implied, including without limitation, warranties of title or implied warranties of merchantability or
fitness for a particular purpose. The Town of Discovery Bay CSD is not responsible for any
special, indirect, incidental or consequential damages that may arise from the use of, or the
inability to use, the website and/or the materials contained on the website whether the materials
contained on the website are provided by the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, or a third

party. Links from Town of Discovery Bay CSD Website




The Town of Discovery Bay CSD permits the establishment of links to external websites on the
District's official website solely in conformance with this website policy. In the establishment and
maintenance of its official website, the District does not intend in any manner to create nor does
it create a forum or other means by which public discourse, exchange of opinions, or discussion
on issues of any hature may occur, The Disfrict is not responsible for, does not endorse, and
cannot assure the accuracy of information on these outside websites,

Organizations wishing to establish external links on the District's website must submit a request

to the District. The request must contain all information necessary to verify the facts as stated

and is necessary to determine whether the proposed link is in complza ce with this policy. The

Town of Discovery Bay CSD General Manager will review the mej {lts of the requested external

link, keeping in mind the criteria and examples listed below, to dé Zirine whether the link

serves the overall purpose of the District's website. A reque /1 /l né’t«be denied because of a
l/-’

viewpoint espoused by the person or entity.

At its discretion the District may provide links to extem;! s‘ites that fall int66rie, of the following

categories:

o 7
7 4 £ 3

}"f?
Other governmental agencies; utilities, both publé_ gmgi pnvate/lgona fide educat[onai institutions
as defined in the Internal Revenue Code §501(c)(6); ,ejected ﬁbhc officials; and local and
regional public transportation agencres /

/
t{onaj :postings for events, meetings,
pen pgs pursuant to this policy and

The District may, at its discretion, allow/ ks gnd informa
public appearances, and other’ commum{y assocrated” hap
in compliance to the followmg terms and co/ﬂdltlons"r f’;/ o

The “event” must be hosted ,by a phb!rc or non pro )té other Commumty Based organization

and the svent beneﬂts DIs"éovew Bey. the even /nust be open to public participation but is not

necessarily a "free, event (i.e., golf toUrnament thndralsmg event, concert, etc); the eventis a

chantable/fundralsmg’ event that éﬁ’eﬂts Dlscove’fy Bay in some fashion; and if the event itself
,enjoy, fin vﬁluable or obtain vaiuable information by

is something that the &6 om unj dignjoy, fi
attending. Tpe e}/fent mus be e]d by a pl "’61’1 608 pon profit organization, or a for-profit
organlzgtrgn/domg non: proftt’or/ Chartable work (for example, a company sponsoring a 5K run
where the proceeds 6 gejit chagfable or non-profit organizations). The event must be open to
the géfieral public. --5;,-?, /

‘.‘;,;f s, ‘-';/ﬁ? ";d"/;’/‘,
The Tow’n”’oj Discovery Bay @SD may 7 decline to post/promote any event should the District's

General Maﬁager find that th’efevent does not meet these guidelines and/or should anything

about the evenflltseif be fo nd to be objectionable and inconsistent with the policies contained
herein. KN ﬁ

s 4

The Town of Dlscovery,Bay CSD reserves the right to: (1) deny an external link request to any
person, business or orgamzat!on when it is determined, following review of a request that the
entity or organization for which request is made does not meet the criteria set forth in this policy;
and/or (2) deny an external link request to any person, business or organization which fails to
provide all required information, or fails to provide truthful information.

Some examples, but not all, of the type of websites that the District's website will not provide an
external link to other websites or to promote via the events calendar are as foliows:




Promoting or exhibiting hate, bias, discrimination, pornography; libelous or otherwise
defamatory content; associated with, sponsored by or serving a candidate for elected
office, any political party or organization supporting or seeking to defeat any candidate for
elective office or any ballot proposal; assoclated with political organizations or other
organizations advocating a position on a local, state or federal issue; and furthering the
agenda of a political organization  or candidate running for office. Additionally, individual

and/or personal home pages will not be allowed.

The District reserves the right to immediately and without notice to any person or organization:

(1) remove any external link if the nature of the organization or busi?‘?;% to which the link relates

- ; s ; L . P .
no longer complies with the District's external link Policy, (2) dlscgg %@ﬁe an external link at any

time if entities’ website provides or promotes hate, bias, discrim}faft}én, pornography, false,
ct will not link to), or

slanderous, illegal, political (see above examples of webSIte{%;,t%e;Bé}t{/}

incorrect information at any time; or (3) to revise this policy- ut pr g;‘r;gotice when to do sois
deemed to be in the best interests of the Town of Discg /é};y ay CSD. éf?f

i i : - ‘:'{::;{:‘:?;::;f,
Location and Appearance of External Links f% /ff”:‘f,/;’/ )

. . 4 . ~ /53/{/;;’ é’;’a. a M ’?g::/{%;. .
The District reserves the right to determine how arjg:’y}/here E #gf }jgal links will appegr on its
website; i.e. what page the link appears on and whé%j;;}}% ; zﬁlaced on the page.

A Ly

Copyright/Trademark i, ’f; Z
The District Seal, brand and banner are't;féa‘defﬁ/’é’;ﬂ%’é of the Toﬂ\ﬁ:ffof Discovery Bay CSD. Any

A ) .fe;'f‘/%g.?’,fgy,..__ s i . P
use of the materials stored on the District S,}Websne 5 g}%}}b_ited wlgffi;out the written permission

of the Town of Discovery ?jgyCSD The T(‘)’W ), of D'sﬁa’é"\ierﬁBfay CSD retains all intellectual
of Discovery Bay ng?}?{(?) modifi 2})8}1 andjor &

property rights includin%gp?ﬁ%’ﬁ%‘;gn all tei?t;;’:;ggé Ric imag&€74Ad other content. This means
that the following acts,/})gé’éﬁvities 'a;l;é‘a; prohibif’é‘“d jvithout prior, written permission from the Town
S G cafior éjylse of text, images or other website content
from a District servé’f»{g 2) distribut] pffﬁf the Distrfé 's website content; or (3) "mirroring" the
non Dl eaer,

District's information offinon-DigtcHSE e,
SR, e ""{"2{53’#/‘,‘#%% rl
Third PartiiMaterialsy, G
4 D,
e o L . 3
Somjﬁ’é‘/terials and infé”f’;ﬁ;%ﬁon @% on the Town of Discovery Bay CSD's website were
geneféffffé";i by third partiesifio havé’ansented to the District's use or placement of such
2 A G atoriala . X
materia sﬁglz/;u,-{’;his site. Thes ﬁj%}atenals are owned by those parties. Use of these third party
materials ofg:ﬁ' y purpose is’ /réhibited. Persons seeking to use or modify third party materials
e Lt ' . \ .
for any purpoé’éﬁ puid coryy gt?the owner of such materials directly. These materials include
icons and graph"c»:,js':a'u_sed /j ﬂ'ﬁﬁs to other organizations' sites, as well as various items of general
content. D )(g

Disclaimer of Endorsemént

Some of the links made available to you through the Town of Discovery Bay CSD's website will
allow you to leave the District's site. Please be aware that the Internet sites available through
these links, and the materials that you may find at those sites are not provided by, endorsed by
or under the control of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. Therefore, the District cannot and does
not make any representation to you about these sites or the materials availabie on the sites. -
The fact that you may be able to access these additional sites from the District's website is not
an endorsement or recommendation to you by the District of any of these sites or any material




found there. The District is providing these links only as a convenience {o you, and your access
to these additional sites is done at your own risk.

General Disclaimer

The materials and information contained on or obtained from this website, are distributed and
transmitted "AS 1S" without warranties of any kind, either express or implied, including without
limitation, warranties of title or implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular

purpose. Information contained on this website, including information obtained from external

links thereon, is provided without any representation of any kind as tp ug?gcuracy or content and
espons;bie for any

should be verified by the user. The Town of Discovery Bay CSD is, ﬁotx
general, direct, special, indirect, incidental or consequential damag’és that may arise from the
use of, or the inability to use, the website and/or the materia ﬁ;’cé' famed on the site whether the
materials contained on the website are provided by the Tow ( Dlscmf /;y Bay CSD or a third
party. i, ,,,/,
indemnification/Hold Harmless “ 2

By using the District's website, user agrees fo lng’e/mmfy or hold’ff;armless the T9 i) of Discovery
Bay CSD for any occurrence resulting from an bt oj ser's uzs?ejg'{;the District's websﬂe The
District will take all reasonable precautions to safeg rd the, confidentlahty of user information,
but is not liable for any injury caused by the disclosuré’ of tﬁg‘lt information, whether caused by

security breach, accident, madvertenc;é: or any other act 14 r 2Sulting in disclosure.

é" -:x»,:'.’ Y
Links to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD‘/;?Web igy, s :
a /’.J
Advance permission to Imk to the District's Webs tef ts’go{f’i’é'cessary However, the organization
ltnkmg to the Town of Dj scoyef;/ Ba CSD'S web ( “hould” understand that content and internal

/

P o
Entities and rndmdda( shaH not [mk’ to the Dlstr!cf/s website nor capture pages within frames
and present the Districts s ¥ bsﬁe’c ntenf as its own”or otherwise misrepresent this website's

1240 /’/f (S
content or n;tsmfor user:

ibgiitthe origin or’éwyershlp of its content.

1,’-:’3, 57’ /,,
PRIVA,GY AND SEC URITY O }CY
,:;;;;,;,, s, ’”}
Prlvacy,Statement g fwf %
}4,,}/'_ '1,,’;,,'} (.’

The Town' of by iscovery Bay ¢ GSD ("District"} is committed to protecting the privacy of the

individuals uttfz; g the Dfst ft’s Website; howevet, personal information submitted to the

District's Websit& /7 sﬂbject to disclosure pursuant {o various California laws, including, but
not limited to, the Caﬁfof}/za Civil Discovery Act of 1986 and the California Pubiic Records Act.

The District may shara, ’s’ﬁ'ch information with other agencies if: (1) the information relates to that

agency; (2) to protect the interests of others; (3) to protect and defend the rights or property of
the District; or (4) as otherwise provided by iaw

The District's Website contains links to other sites. Please be aware that the Disttict is not
responsible for the privacy practices of such other sites. We encourage our users to be aware
when they leave our site and to read the privacy statements of each and every Website that
collects personally identifiable information. This privacy statement applies solely to information

collected by the District's Website.




The Town of Discovery Bay CSD does not use lts Website to:

Collect personal information for commercial marketing. The District will not send you unsolicited
email regarding any commercial offers or advertissments at any time.

Create individual profiles with the information provided by users of this site, nor does it give
such personal Information to third parties or private organizations. The District does not track

personal information about individuals and their visits.

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD does use its Website to: 7/} %
7

Collect personal information for the purpose of responding to a usjéjs request or input, orto
complete an online transaction. If a user chooses to provide the,slrsfgct with personal
information, suich as sending an e-mail {o a District empioyee or by frlij g, out and submitting an

online form located on the District's Website, the District; %nﬁ? “Use that lﬁ’tfd %atron to respond to
the user's message and to assistin obtarnlng mformatro e user may hak requested The
District freats e-mails submitted by a user the samej! e{ it treats letters to trfe,lrstrtct The

District will not share e-mail addresses submlttegilé 74 user through the District&s )iv;gbsate
7 W

Provide electronic commerce capablhtres should a{s' L Proy e”.’émy personal information

and/or payment information while usmg the District's ebéﬁf’;’éuch information may bhe

collected, processed and disclosed to; complete an onlm””f;gnsactron and for record-keeping for

such actiwtres as billing, permits, licen es""éﬁ’a other husinesss /related purposes.
"/ If‘;// /j
D i, “,

Collect usage statistics for site managemejji* such a’?’%se;smg W fat information is of most and
n /

least interest, determining fec pnrca] desrgn specrﬂea 7R rdenf' ifying system performance

issues. The information dEas - Abt e tify you’ pe s’g ally. The foﬂowmg information about your
e 7

visit is collected: the U)t /jr’;’ét doma r;fand/or Ist,d/ ress from which you access the District's
5eratmg sysfegﬂ used to access the District's Website; the

Website; the type gf; rowser and d e
date and time of thé&’ vlsrt the page?ji. islted and’f Lf:you link to the District's Website from another
&

website, fhe address &4 hat W, / ,p”
K’ & /%/.-‘m 4
e.may fransfer information f/ 0 your computer through cookies or other

The Disirj )e J;,,f
technfl}) fhe use’of; 'éookres OF: h;rmrlar technology is an industry standard and does not
perso/ ﬂy identify users althoug ey do identify a user's computer. Cookies or similar

technofog can make the rgfernet more{usefui by storing information about your preferences on
a part!cuiafrg, site. If preferred: fyou can confrgure your browser fo refuse cookies. However, you
may not be"éble to take full a antage of the District's website if you do so.

i,
Security Statem’é’frj,>}

7
%/"f}//
The District Website ﬁttj zes encryption technology. However, the user should not assume that
information submitted to the District Web server would bhe treated as confidential (See above
Privacy Statement). If a user submits information to the District's server through a web page
containing visible ndicators of active encryption technology, the District will take all reasonable

precautions to safeguard the confidentiality of such information,

Web Accessibility Guidelines

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD is commifted fo providing equal access to its electronic
information technologies and services for all residents, visitors and business customers. As the




World Wide Web has become an essential means by which we provide information fo and
conduct fransactions with our community, our goal is to provide mformatlon and services in

ways that work effectively for all.
It is one of our goals to continually improve the Web site to achieve compliance with the latest

standards in functionality and universal accessibility. We follow the federal ADA Section 508
rules.

Tools for Blind & Visually Impaired Users

Adobe, the makers of Acrobat and Acrobat Reader, have developed tqus to assist biind and
visually impaired users. Please visit the Adoke Accessibility areg, ‘Fz)r’ More information. Please

hote that the tools designed to create simple HTML decuments eaSIIy read by standard speech-

synthesis software will not retain the graphic images or text /f{qﬁa’fﬂng of an original Adobe

PDF.

Additional Applications

Some of the services and information posted omjfg‘y’vn' of Discovery Bay CSD we;bgjte require

that a user download and install additional appllc’étlgns as part of their browser softWare The
basic versions of these applications are offered, at no‘cost ofi ywe vendors' Web sifes. These

applications include: ..
A

‘.’-'5"’ /f" £
Adobe Acrobat Reader - The District / %’Agpbe Acrobaf fo create Portable Document Format
(PDF) files to provide oniine access to DISt!’[Cf dfnc’ijments in tﬁey original formatting. There are

several converter applications avallable o‘ﬁlf}e thaf \yjj cqp/vert PDF documents into a variety of
alternate document formats-« including simple g HTMb _Pf se Visit F’DF—' Zone for additional
L

resources.

\




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR THE
TOWN OF DISSCOVERY BAY CSD WEBSITE UTIL.IZATION

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District launched a new website on July 5,

WHEREAS, a Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Website policy has been drafted
and contained herein by reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Website policy contained
herein by reference shall apply to the Town of Discovery Bay CS8D Website hosted at

hitp://www.todb.ca.gov, and any and all other websites that may be hosted in the future on behalf of the
Town of Discovery Bay or the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District.

SECTION 2. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1° DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2010.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
iscovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on September 1,
010 by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ichard J. Howard
Board Secretary




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

z
I\
N b
Al

'l
X

September 1, 2010

Propared By:  Calista Anderson, Adm. Assistw
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managei®

Agenda Title
Public Hearing for Conflict of Interest Code Amendment for 2010 and Adopt Resolution No. 2010-12

Recommended Action

Approve Amendment of the Conflict of Interest Code prepared by legal and Adopt Resolution 2010-12

Executive Summary
Notice of the public hearing was posted in the Contra Costa Times.

On a Biennial basis, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD is required to review the Conflict of Interest
Code to determine if it is necessary to amend. The Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a reguiation found at
California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730, which contains the terms of a standard Gonflict of Interest Code that

can be adopted by reference.

This year it is necessary to amend the Conflict of Interest Code to reflect current positions of the District that are as follows:
Directors

General Manager

Water and Wastewater Manager

Landscape Manager

Attorney

Consultants

Fiscal Impact;
Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

N/a

Attachments
Confiict of Interest Code with attachments
Resolution 2010-12

AGENDA ITEM: E-1




CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000, ef seq., requires state
and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The
Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation, 2 Cal. Code of Regs.
Section 18730, which contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code. It can be
incorporated by reference and may be amended by the Fair Political Practices
Commission after public notice and hearings to conform to amendments in the Political
Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18730 and any
amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby
incorporated by reference and, along with the attached Appendix in which members and
employees are designated and disclosed categories are set forth, constitute the conilict of
interest code of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Service District.

Designated members and employees shall file statements of economic interests
with the Town of Discovery Bay Community Service District. The statements will be
available for public inspection and reproduction. (Gov. Code Section 81008).

628315-1




APPENDIX

DESIGNATED POSITIONS
Designated Positions Disclosure Categories
Directors All
General Manager All
Water and Waste Water Manager All
Landscape Manager All
Attorney All
Consultants* All
* Consultants shall be included in the list of designated employees and shall

disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the code, subject to the following
limitation: The President of the Board may determine in writing that a particular
consultant, although a “designated position,” is hired to perform a range of duties that is
limited in scope and this is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements
described in this section. Such a writien determination shall include a description of the
consultant’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of
disclosure requirements. The President’s determination is a public record and shall be
refained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this Conflict of Interest

Code.

628315-1




DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

L. All investments and business positions in business entities, and all sources
of income and interests in real property. This category is known as full disclosure.

2. Investments in or income from persons or businesses engaged in the
business of providing service or supplies, including, but not limited to, equipment,
machinery, or office supplies, to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District, or could foreseeably provide services or supplies to the Town of Discovery Bay

Community Services District

3. Interests in real property located in whole or in part within the boundaries
of the Discovery Bay Community Services District, or within a two-mile radius of the
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, including any leasehold, beneficial
or ownership interest or option to acquire such interest in real property if the fair market

value of the interest is greater than $2,000.00.

4, Business positions, including, but not limited to, status as a director,
officer, sole owner, pariner, trustee, employee, or holder of a position of management in
any business entity which, in the prior two years had confracted with, or in the future may
contract with, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District to provide
services or supplies to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District.

628315-1




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO, 2010-12

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act of 1974, .Government Code section 81000 et
seq., requires state and local government agencies to adopt and amend a Conflict of
Interest Code as necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Fair Poilitical Practices Commission has adopted a regulation found
at California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730, which contains the terms of a
standard Conflict of Interest Code which may be adopted by reference; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the Conflict of Interest Code to reftect the
current positions; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held to consider the amendments pursuant to
Government Code Section 87311,

HOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESCOLVED that the Board of Director amends it Confiict
of Interast Code as set forth in the attached Conflict of Interest Code.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15" DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2010.
J. KEVIN GRAVES

President, Board of Directors

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly schedule meeting,
held on the 1% of September, 2010, by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTION:

RICHARD J. HOWARD

Secretary, Board of Directors




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

September 1, 2010

R
Lxr RS R e,

Prepared By:  Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager(}Z

Agenda Title

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Fiscal Year 2009-10 Operating and Capital Budget Summary Report

Recommended Action

Receive and File (Informational Only)

Executive Summary

It is widely recognized that annual budgets represent the primary planning document for an organization. It is also equally
important to foflow that “plan”. The Town of Discovery Bay CSD's budget for Fiscal Year 2009-10 followed the plan
reasonably well. There were, as is always the case, some line items that went over budget, while others were under budget.
Nevertheless, the FY 09-10 budget had an overall budget deficit in the amount of $131,000. The adopted budget anticipated
expenditures of $5.105 million. Actual expenditures were $5.236 million or 2.5% over the adopted budget.

More specifically, the adopted Operating Budget was $2.919 million with actual expenditures of $3.711 miliion. The adopted
Capital Budget was $2.186 million with actual expenditures of $1.525 million.

it is important to acknowledge budgetary variances, and the reasons why they occur. For example, the FY 09-10 Operating
budget included three separate entries totaling $142,000 that were not budgeted but were paid out. Those expenditures
consisted of a payment to Veolia Water NA ($82,000) that was paid in the FY 09-10 but was actually spent in the prior FY
(essentially 13 month versus 12 months of payments), and a payment in the amount of $10,000 and $50,000 that are annual
expenditures but again, were both paid in the same FY instead of being paid in the prior or cuirrent year respectively. While
these expenditures are just examples, they do show that there are, attimes, valid reasons where actual expenditures deviate

from the District's planning document.

Attached to this report Is the Fiscal Year 2009-10 year end Operating and Capital budgets for your perusal.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Reguested $N/A
Sufficlent Budgeted Funds Available?:  {If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. ~ -or- CIP#  Fund#

'Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

FY 2009-10 Budget Summary. Reporté

AGENDA ITEM: F-1




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
OPERATING BUDGET 09/10
Approved 06/17/09 Mesting
Account Description

2009/2010
Budget

2009/2010 | 20092010 | 2009/2010
YTD YTD % of
REIMB. ACTUALS {Budget YTD

00|Contract Services.. - S :
Consulting Services $130,000 $104,787 81%
Veolla Operations $1,020,000 51079476 106%
Veolia Prev & Corrective Fund $48,000 5101,819 212%
General Manager $102,000 $103,719 102%
District Staff $221,000 $368,678 176%
W Staff Water Related $82,000 0%
District Benefit's $50,000 $0 0%
Legal $60,000 $87.417 146%
15{General Operating Expenses: e
Audit $19,000 $21,025 111%
Electrical Cost (water) $300,000 $328,208 109%
Electrical Cost (sewer) $300,000 $371,784 124%
Public Comm & Noticing $10,000 $13,367 134%
Rent - Public Meetings $500 $0 0%
Memberships $6,000 $28,073 468%
Permits $30,000 {$12,000) $17,233 57%
Staff Training $3,500 $1,716 49%
{4695) General Repairs Water / Sewer $300,000 {$450) $553,697 185%
NTR / SIP Testing $15,000 : 50 0%
Speclal Equipment/Sighage $3,000 $4,609 157%
Chemicals/Odor Materials $50,000 $97,797 196%
0]Office Expenses -
Copier Maint
Office Suppli

00[Communications

$29,109 270%

Web SitefInternet

Wireless $4,849 162%
Teleph $6,371

)| District Witle:

Site Maintenance /Landscape $23,632 236%
Office Bldg / Improvements $21,877 438%
Office Equipment / Software $30,035 601%
Office Furnishings $1,456 146%
Tools $6,193 206%
Maint / Fuel $25,323

00| Directors Expense’

Compensation

"$36,000 |

Training

$1,000

$312

Miscellaneous

$1,000

(878,650} $82,553

4Reimbursement {Hofmann)

Revenue Collection $3,000 $5,163 172%
7810-0810 Investment Fes $600 $0 0%
7820 Accounting (A/P, AR, GL) $01  #DIVIO!
7825 Public Woiks - permits $5,000 $21,180 424%
TOTAL $2,019,100 (§91,100)] $3,711,272 127%
CREDITS|Reimbursements to Town of DB

8/27/2010ToDB_Operating_Expense Budget 2009 _10_FINAL




CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 03/10 2009/2010 2009/2010
Approved at 6/18/08 2008/2009 | 2008/2009 | 2008/2009 | 2009/2010 Y10 2009/2010 % of
Acct. # Account Description BUDGET { ACTUALS | Carry-Over | BUDGET REIMB. | AGTUALS | Budget YTD

TOWN of DISCOVERY BAY

SEWER: | e i
0105-06{Rehab Manholes $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0
0105-11[Sun Shield for Polymer Area $30,000 $0 $30,000 $0
0108-06]Car-port for Plant 2 for Equipment $75,000 $0 $76,000 $765
0107-07|Lift Stat. F Rehab - Voted in 02/07 Emergeny $80,000 $22,458 $57,542 $0
0107-08|Wetlands Trial @ WWTP #1 - Voted in 3/21  $175,000 $80,047 $04,063 $12,080} #DIVi0!
0708-008{Raise SCADA Anlennas $4,000 $0 $4,000 $0
0708-014|Pips from Sludge Pond to Aerobic $15,000 $4,631 $10,469 50
0809-001 [Rehab Lift Station E $40,000 $11,471 $28,529 $0
0809-005|New Pumps for Plant 2 $0
0809-008|Emergency Repair on Beaver Lang $193,490] ($193,490) $0
0809-007 {Purnp for Lift Station S $
0802-008{UV System Upgrade §
0910-001 [Carport for Equipmeant $80,000 $9,427 12%
0910-002]|Catch Basin for Vac-Truck $60,000 $46,121 92%
0910-003|Trailer Trash Pump $20,000 $0 0%
0910-004|Rehab Manho'es $20,000 $0 0%
0910-005|Landscape Plant #1 $5,000 $0 0%
0910-006 |Replace Sewer Main $150,000 $2,636 2%
0910-007|UV System $400,000 $663,260 141%
0910-008|Salinity Project $100,000 $0 0%
0910-009{Pumps / Motors Replacement $50,000 $35,470 71%
0910-010|Wellands $750,000 $8,304 1%
$0
$0
$0
Sewer Sub Total| $1,088,640 $995,860 $119,724 | $1,625,000 $0| $678,073 42%

De e'["dp er. Mefér-ﬁlén

~$263,386

($83,886)

Water Studies for Boron Removal

0106-05

Reseal Water Treatment Sites

0108-09

Water Leak Survey Tools

0708-015

Rip Rock for WLTP

0708-016|Portable Shoring Trailer
0809-002|Well #6 Design & Drill Test Hols $300,000 $142,863 $157,137
0809-003|Changeout of Chemical Purmps $15,600 $2,496 $12,504
0910-011{Security Door Locks (12} $6,000 133%
0910-012{Ladder Vandel Guard $2,000 0%
0910-013|Pumps / Motors Replacement $15,000 10%
0910-014 |Water Mster Program $500,000 16%
$0
Water Sub Total| $495,000 $409,245 $85,755 $523,000 $0 159%

ToDB_Capital_Budgst_2009_10_FINAL

L OTHER
0108-07{GIS / GPS for District $0
0808-004|Purchase Vehicles (1) $30,000 $0 $30,000
0910-015]Replace District Office Roop $30,000 0%
0910-016|Entrance Gate Guide Rail $2,600 0%
0910-017| Forklift $6,000 $7,251 121%
0910-018{Copier $10,345
$0
Other Sub Total $30,000 $0 $30,000 -$38,600 $0 $17,596 46%
0102-00(| Pipeline Replace Reserve $0
CREDITS|Reimbursement to Town of DB $
Total CIP Budget $1,613,640 | $1,406,105 $235,479 | $2,188,600 $0 | $1,525,939 70%
8/27/2010 10of1




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

September 1, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager )Z/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager’@

Agenda Title

Review of Residential Water Charges at Harbor Bay HOA

Recommended Action

It is recommended that the Board of Directors direct staff to temporarily suspend the current water rate structure at the
Harbor Bay HOA until the entire property has received meters for their water consumption.

Executive Summary

At the July 7" meeting of the CSD Board of Directors, Mr. Lou Erickson of the Harbor Bay Home Owners Association
(HBHOA) addressed the Board and stated that the HBHOA believes that there is inequity in the manner in which the Town of
Discovery Bay CSD charges for water for condominium owners. Harbor Bay consists of 122 condominiums covering

approximately 12.3 acres.

There are four “Tiers" for unmetered water users in Discovery Bay based onh parcel size — under 5,000 sq.ft; 5,000 — 10,000
sq.ft; 10,000 - 15,000 sq.ft; and over 15,000 sq.ft. Property owners in Harbor Bay are included in the “small® parcel tier, as
none of the units in that development exceed 5,000 square feet in size. All landscaping in Harbor Bay is common area and is
charged to the HOA and metered separately. Due {o the fact that all watering within the association is not metered, it causes

confusion for the Association and homeowners alike.
Until such time as the entire property is metered, it is appropriate to temporarily suspend metering at that location.

Once meters have been installed throughout the entire association, and each parcel within the HBHOA can be accounted for,
it is recommended that metering for the association can resume.

Water meters for the remainder of the assoclation could be installed with Board authorization. Sufficient funds are available
at this time, and are reimbursed by each parcel owner, either in a onetime payment or over a period of twelve months. The
estimated expense for each parcel is estimated to cost between $250 and $600.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/iFund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CiP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Presentation by Harbor Bay HOA Board Member Lou Erickson on July 7, 2010

Attachments

AGENDA ITEM: F-2




TOWN OF EENCO‘ LRY BAY

el
1A i1

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT
July 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, CA

SAFETY & TRAINING:
Discovery Bay project has had “No Lost-Time" Accidents

As of July 25, 2010, Veolia Water has worked a total of 12,697 hours of Incident
Free Operation.

Training

Poison lvy — Identification, Prevention, Control, and Treatment
Motorcycle Awareness

Bites and Stings
Frustration and Loss of focus

CFL hazards

VVVVY

Take Five for Safety
Eye Protection and Hand Protection — 07/08/10
Slips, Trips, and Falls, and Repetitive Motion Injuries — 07/09/10

Handrails, Overexertion and Housekeeping — 07/13/10
Eyes on Path and Cell Phone Use While Driving — 07/14/10

Ergonomics — 07/15/10
Avoiding Overexertion, Use the Right Tool for the Job, Don’t Take

Shortcuts,
Unsafe Condition Reporting, Distracted Driving — 07/26/10
Cell Phone Use While Walking, MSA, Safe Vehicle Backing, Near Miss,

Grounds Maintenance Equipment — 07/27/10

Vehicle Repairs
Repaired right passenger door on 2006 Jomac Utility truck (TODB owned

vehicle) that was damaged during use by Veolia Discovery Bay.
Purchased right front quarter panel for 2008 Aquatech truck (TODB
owned vehicle) that was damaged during use by Veolia Discovery Bay
and replaced it on vehicle 07/29/10.

Compliance Summary:

o One daily Wastewater permit limit violation occurred in July.( See following
discussion)

1 AGENDA ITEM - I-1




2) VEOLIA

WATER
e No Water violations or excursions occurred in July.

e No SSO events occurred in July,

On July 16 the effluent became turbid due to a Return Activated Sludge pump failure
in plant 1. The solids built up and flowed through to the effluent. This triggered the
additional monitoring and the total coliform result was 300 MPN/100mL. The
RWQCB was notified. It was determined that Veolia did collect the sample as
required by the discharge permit. The Laboratory was closed when the sample was
collected and subsequently the total coliform result was not validated due to out of
hold time. The RWQCB stated there would not be a violation and since the sample
was collected as directed in the permit and the hold time was outside of Laboratory

Limits

The June data tabulated below represents no violations or excursions

Parameter
Previous Month’s Performance
June
WW Influent /Effluent

Flow, MG Effluent 48.57
Influent BODs, mg/L/day, monthly avg. 140
Influent TSS, mg/L/day, monthly avg. 150
Effluent BODs, mg/L, monthly avg. 1.0
Effluent TSS, mg/L., monthly avg. 12.6
Total Coliform 7 day Median Max 8.0
Total Coliform Daily Maximum 130
TSS Effluent Composite Max Result
MG/L 19
TSS Effluent Composite Max Result LBS 265

Only previous month's data is provided as current month’s data has not been fully
received from laboratory.

Total Wastewater Treated Million Gallons MG

Month Totals (million gallons)
July 53.77
June 48.38
May 51.41




(o) VEOUIA

WATER

Total Water Produced: Million Gallons MG

Month Willow Lake WTP | Newport WTP Totals (million
gallons)

July 104.54 107.79 212.33

June 33.18 110.18 143.36

May 26 94 120

During the electrical tie in of Well 6 the effluent flow meter was interrupted and is
now out of service. Veolia is using the’raw water to be treated” flow data until the

meter is repaired.

Water Quality Reports:

Samples collected No, Total Coliform Posifives No. Fecal/E. coli Positives

f 16 | 0 [ 0

Operations Summary:
Well 8 programming continues to be developed.

Virgil Koehne purchased a new brand of peristaltic pump to see if it
performs better than the Stenner style. The new pump has performed
without fail since installed. In addition to experiencing chemical pump
failures, the wells have been shutting off. Telstar has been troub]e
shooting this phenomenon for well 1 and well 5.

At Willow Lake the actuator for backwash Valve V3 was replaced as it
was sticking. Trouble shooting of this valve seems to lead to the
conclusion the valve is sticking and the actuator is working correctly.

Veolia received 20 quartz sleeves and used them to rebuild two modules
which were installed. Additional UV components were ordered with a
shipment date of August 12.

16 extra Total Coliform samples were collected as a result of the triggered
turbidity requirement. Hach Technical Group was called in to help us
understand why the system was trend spiking. The unit was evaluated
and calibrated. The service technicians stated the unit needs to be
permanently mounted to take pressure off the sensor cable.




(o) veoua

WATER
The CVRWQCB has begun to re-look at the NTU limits currently
prescribed for Discovery Bay. It is hoped the NTU frigger value will be
raised to match a secondary treatment facility process.

The NPDES Discharge Monitoring Reports were submitted to appropriate
agencies for the month of June.

Call Outs: Veolia Operation
Total TODB W & WwW Collections-L.S
Water Operations
56 7 45 4

Veolia recorded 56 total call outs for the month of July. Nine (9) were
false alert conditions. Twenty three were for related to chlorine injection

pump issues.

Maintenance & Repair Work:

PM's Regulatory Hours

96 19 122.65

Electrical & Programming
Service calls for well 1 B. Modified program Adjusted Panelview low level

set point entry and changed delay to call for pump. Checked and
corrected well level reading on control system.

Programmed and configured new SCADA computer.

The sump pump at the belt press failed causing supernatant water to
overflow the area. Veolia operations used the Vactor truck to remove the
standing water and discharge it back to the wastewater system. The Town
of Discovery Bay had the confined space wet well pump removed for
repairs and installed a temporary pump to continue pressing operations.

Coliections - Willow Lake and Newport WTP

Valve V3B for Filter B at WLWTP failed during a backwash cycle nearly
causing an overflow at the backwash tank. The actuator and the solenoid
have both been inspected and troubleshot for functionality and no issues
have been found by operations staff or Greg Hubley. Veolia Water
recommends that the manufacturer inspect the valve due to persisting
issues during the backwash cycle to prevent future problems.




o) VEOLIA

WATER

No coliection lines were cleaned in July however extra cleaning is scheduled in
August.

Maintenance Costs for June: $ 5161.19
A breakdown detail of the costs are provided to the Town of Discovery
Bay.




* Town of Discovery Bay CSD

' i ; 8/ 0
County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistict i fece“_’?d Ho, ~
V,V,fmézl?ﬂg{?z fDW_‘_%%

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COBMITTEES July 23, 2010

intemal Qparation: Corenidilea

[ a Prgfection Comimsstion

Tisnspsiation, ¥ele: & The Honorable Barbara Boxer
Irfaskuon ¢ Gonpalties U S S enate
112 Hart Senate Office Building

TiiValgy Trens purailon

Qormitce Washington, DC 20510

LecalAgansy Fomalion
Copavizeion

Re: Funding for the Sand Creek Road Interchange

Crael Conten Gesda

SchitUese Al
’ Dear Senator Boxer,

Alpoa Gorailles

sesinte o b A1t I would like to thank you for your recent visit the Caldecott Tunnel Fourth

Gavemangts Bore PI'OjGCt.

o e RefoalHedial As you know, this is a critical project for the region, particularly Contra
Costa County, and a great deal of energy has been expended towards its

g,. gy ety Ol delivery by Contra Costa Transportation Authority, Caltrans, the

e Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the Alameda County

Transportation Authority. Federal funding through the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARR A) resulted in this project
being fully funded. The construction will create approximately 4,000 new

- jobs for the bay area,

Qagfin \Weal Aol Trevsponabon

Another critical regional project is the highway 4 corridor, linking
Solano, Sacramento, San Joaquin & Contra Costa Counties directly.

I would like to advocate for funding to complete an imporfant interchange
project specifically on the State Route 4 Bypass. The State Route 4
Bypass is a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) between the cities of Antioch,
Brentwood, Pittsburg, Oakley and Contra Costa County, which will
generate additional construction jobs, and, to date, has been funded
entirely by local developer fees. The design for this project is complete
and it is ready for construction, Due to the significant decline of
residential construction, the Sand Creek Road Interchange Iacks
significant funding needed for project completion. Improvements will
ultimately provide improved traffic safety and traffic flow.

AGENDA ITEM - K-1
309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 84526 + 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: {925) 820-8683 « FAX: (925) 820-6627 « Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 « FAX: (925) 240-7261
Email: Dist3@BOS.CCCounty.us + www.co.contra-costa.ca,us/depart/dis3findex.htm




Honorable Barbara Boxer Page2
July 23, 2010

1 recognize that sources of funding are in short supply these days,
however, Iwould appreciate any assistance you might provide to obtain
federal funding to enable us to finish the Sand Creek Interchange portion

of the State Route 4 Bypass.
Again, I appreciate your support for Contra Costa County projects and

look forward to continuing fo work with you to improve the condition and @’k
safety of the Bay Area’s fransportation system. /

i

County Supervisor, District 11T

MNP:mm




County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistrict il

Town of Discovaty Bay CSD

Racelved,. 9 /:

SRS
\':""S?"ﬁ:.—:.- % G
SR FEEHLS

COMMITTEES
Intarnal Operations Committee
Defta Protection Commission

Transporiation, Water &
Infrastauciure Commitice

Tri Yaley Transporation
Commitlee

{ocal Agency Formalion
Commission

Central Contra Costa
Solid Waste Authority

Alporl Commitise

Association of Bay Area
Govemments

Contra Costa Reglonal Medical
Cenler Joint Services Commitles

Dougherty Valtey Cversight
Commiliea

South West Area Transpordation

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

July 28, 2010

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, CA\;SOS
Dear Pre; aves and Members,

Please find enclosed several Board Orders from the July 27, 2010 Board of
Supervisors’ meeting that I believe will be of interest to the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District

1.) June 30, 2010 Status Report on the Liberty Union High School
District’s Fourth High School Project.

2.) July 14, 2010 Extension of Transition Period for East Conira Costa
Fire Protection District.

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisor.

MARY N. PIEPHO
County Supervisor, District ITI

MNP: ke

309 Diablo Road, Danvills, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Sulte L, Brentwood; Eb%‘aDA ITEM - K-2

Danville Phone: (925} 820-8683 » FAX: (925) 820-6627 ¢ Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 « FAX: (925) 240-7261

Email: Dist3@BOS.CCCounty.us + www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/index.htm




N;;@:‘}‘

 COMMITTEES
Interna! Operations Commilee
Eieita Proteciien Commission

Transporiation, Waler &
Infrashuciura Cemvitles

Tri Valey Transperdation
Comimillea

1ocal Agency Formation
Corrisslon

Cenual Conlta Cosla
Soad Wasle Avthaily

Al Commitles

Assccislion of Bay Aree
Governments

Contre Costa Regional Redieal

Cenler fo'nl Senizes Commities

Do.ghany Valley Oversight
Cormmilles

Seuth West Area Transpariation

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Plepho District [li

| OWN OT LISGOValY tay Usb

Received

8 /IS/!O

[T nnam

PRI P PP

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISOHS

August 4, 2010

Julie Bueren, Director
Contra Costa County Public Works Department

255 Glacier Drive
Martinez, CA 94553

Dear Director Buer \

Please find here within correspondence from the Byron Municipal Advisory
Council (MAC) regarding their on-going concerns regarding the intersection
of J-4/Byron Highway and Camino Diablo,

Please consider this letter as an ongoing interest of the Byron community for
resolution of safety concerns at this impacted intersection. Please identify a
time when you or your staff are able to attend an upcoming Byron MAC
meeting to discuss any options, special funding, or suggested timeframe for
solutions. Your continued engagement on this important project for Byron is

greatly appreciated.

Please feel free to contact me at (925) 240-7260 to arrange attendance at a
BMAC meeting or if you have any questions.

X 0]
County Supervisor, District I1I

Cc:  Linnea Juarez, Chair, Byron Municipal Advisory Council
Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Town Advisory Council

W{d 'il'? ﬁa{uf’c /[

e

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, fﬁ@tﬁ@ DAITEM - K-3

Dan'\:ille Phone: (925) 820-8683 » FAX: (925) 820-6627 » Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 ¢ FAX: (925) 240-7261

Emalf: Dist3@BOS.CCCounty.us * www.co.contra-costa.ca,us/depart/disd/index.htm




Byron Municibal Advisory Committee
Byron, CA 94514

July 15,2010

Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors
651 Pine Street, Room 107
Martinez, CA 94553

Honorable Supervisors,

We address this letter to the Board to express our ever-growing concerns regarding a
major safety issue in Byron, CA (East Contra Costa). The intersection of County Road J-4,
otherwise known as the Byron Highway and Camino Diablo has become one of the most

dangerous driving hazards in East Contra Costa County.

This particular intersection should be reviewed, considered, and evaluated by the Board. With
that said, the Board should realize that there are reasons that contribute to this hazardous

intersection.

n

1. The large volume of commuter traffic, as well as semi-trucks that travel through “Byron
every day, especially during the morning and evening commute hours.

2. The convenience store/gas station that is located at this four (4) way corner of the
“said” intersection, as well as the Mexican Restaurant, also generates a large amount of

vehicular activity during these hours stated above.

3. There are drivers who are trying to avoid the intersection further “north” at Holway
Drive & the Byron Highway 349 whp are using this intersection of concern.

4. Tt has been noted, If not observed, by those that travel this area of concern, that both
northbound & southbound drivers drive their vehicles illegally around other vehicles that
are turning either eastbound or westbound on “Camino Diablo™.

5. Méjority of vehicles go well over the “speed limit” when they pass this particular
intersaction which is designated 35 MPH, before and after, until passed by Leighton’s

Construction’ s residence on the left — going “south”.

There have been numerous accidents and exponentially more “near misses” at this very
perilous crossroad. In the interest of the safety and welfare of the traveling public, we are
requesting that a signal light and hopefully turn lanes be installed. It will surely cut down on the
accidents, the speeding, and will save lives by taking this very necessary action.

Do we have to wait, as tax payers,.for our roads/highways, etc for our counties/farm &
ranch/small communities? There are many roads:across this “State” that intersections have
had cases of sorrow — i.e., Marsh Creek & Hwy 4 — we see on the days when we travel this road




that particular intersection as well as mény road si’_g'ns of memories (like Vasco Road & other CA
roads/highways) the flowers/crosses, etc. of love ones/family. Marsh Creek & Hwy 4 — it took
some time, but this particular intersection is now a 4-way light intersection.

Do we have to wait for another terrible/drunken/stupid, or I didn't see the vehicle” accident
with perhaps a death of family members or a child/ren before a decision can be reached?

Lifé is precious and we only Have “one” time here to continUe on ...

Respectfully,

MAC Byron Council Member

Byron Municipal Advisory Committee




| OWH € LIBIGIVGT Y trery e

Received, / 725_ i ;ﬁv
County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistict i i 6
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

August 4, 2010
COMMITTEES
internal Ogerations Committee
Data Prafecton Gommiscion Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
“Fransportation, Wafe'r& 1800 WiHOW Lake Road
Hifasiuiclure Commities Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Tri Valey Transposalion .
Commitise Dear Presidek@j@@@l([emb ers,
Local A ‘ormati
Coﬁmgfn‘” metin Please find enclosed several Board Orders from the August 3, 2010 Board of
Supervisors’ meeting that I believe will be of interest to the Town of
Cenltral Contra Costa : . : : ! ot
Sod Vilo Authoriy Discovery Bay Community Services District. /
Almport Comrites 1,) July 7, 2010 Amendment No. 3 to Consulting Services Agreement

with Nolte Associates, Inc. Project No. 0662-6R4254.

Assodlation of Bay Area

Govermmenis

o 2.) July 15, 2010 FY 2010/11 Allocation Plan for Keller Canyon
e Landfill Mitigations.
Dwghgf'w Valiay Oversight 3.) July 20, 2010 Approve an amendment to a grant agreement with
Conmiles the State of California, East County arca. Project No. 7517-
South West Area Transgostation 6W7264

I would like to make special notice of the allocation of $2,000, from the Keller
Canyon Landfill Mitigation, to the Town of Discovery Bay Community

Services District.

Please feel free fo contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisor,

MNP: ke :
AGENDA ITEM - K-4

309 Diablg Road, Danville, CA 94526 + 181 Sand Cresk Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 « FAX: {025) 820-6627 + Brentwood Phqne: (925) 240-7260 « FAX: (925) 240-7261
Emall: Dist3@BOS.CCCouniy.us * www.co.contia-costa.ca.us/departdis3/index.htm




1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephomne: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705 Board Members

President-Kevin Graves
Vice President-Mark Simon
Treasurer-Brizn Dawsen
Director-David Picpho
Director-Ray Tetreault

August 6, 2010

Lashun Cross

Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development
Community Development Division

651 Pine Street, 4™ Floor, North Wing

Martinez, CA 94553-0095

RE: County File Number LP07-2025 {John Caprio — Orwood Resort)

Dear Ms. Cross,

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors heard testimony
and took under consideration the above referenced matter at their regular meeting of
August 4, 2010.

The Board took no action and there were no comments, however, the Board of Directors :
would like to show their support of this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Please feel free to contact me at
925.634,1131.

e | ,

Rick Howard _ |
General Manager, Town of Discovery Bay CSD

RH/ca ' )

AGENDA ITEM - K-56




1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705 Board Members

President-Kevin Graves
Vice President-Mark Simon
Treasurer-Brian Dawson
Director-David Piepho
Director-Ray Tetreault

August 6, 2010

Christine Louie

Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development
Community Development Division

651 Pine Street, 4™ Floor, North Wing

Martinez, CA 94553-0095

RE: County File Number LP10-2023 (Scott Pellaton - Delta RV and Boat Storage)

Dear Ms. Louie,

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors heard testimony
and took under consideration the above referenced matter at their regular meeting of
August 4, 2010.

The Board took no action and there were no comiments, however, the Board of Directors
would like to show their support of this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Please feel free to contact me at
925.634.1131,

Sincergly, ,
Tk A
Rick Howard {

General Manager, Town of Discovery Bay CSD

RH/ca

AGENDA ITEM - K-6




Town ef Digcovery Bay GSD

Regeived] ?3/ 23 /10
County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistict il {4talitty 1 Mg’f
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COMMITTEES August 17, 2010
Inlemal Oparations Commitles
Defta Protection Commisslon
Transportation, Water & Kevin Graves, President
Iifasiniciura Cominiics Town of Discovery Bay CSD
TrVeley Trensoortaton 1800 Willow Lake Road
Comnittes Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Local A Formation '
P Dear Preside \
gﬁﬂ,ﬁ’ﬁﬁ; Please find enclosed herewith an analysis of AJR 38, the Two-Gates
! Fish Protection Demonstration Project from the California Senate’s

Alort Commtea Committee on Natural Resources and Water.
Assoclation of Bay Ar
Cooments This document provides background regarding the proposed Two-

) Gates Fish Protection Demonstration Project as well as highlights from
o e o ol the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation and Department of Interior concerning

the' need of “scientific premise” and “additional science” regarding the

Commites

Additionally, the document demonstrates the push from the State to
continue moving this project forward through the request of the
Department of Interior to “prioritize the completion of its study” of the

project,

South West Area Transporiation

I remain vigilant on behalf of Contra Costa County and the 5 Delta
Counties on protection of the Delta, Please feel free to contact my
office at (925) 240-7260 regarding this or any future matter,

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contla Costa County
Board of Supervisors.

" NEJEDLY PIEPHO
County Supervisor, District III

MNP k¢
AGENDA ITEM — K-7

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 ¢ 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brantwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 « FAX: (925) 820-6627 + Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 » FAX: (925} 240-7261
. Email; Dist3@BQS.CCCounty.us *» www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/ndex.him




SENATE COMMITTEE ON NATURAIL RESOURCES AND WATER
Senator Fran Pavley, Chair

2009-2010 Regular Session

L e e
BILL NO: AJR 38 HEARING DATE: August 10, 2010
AUTHOR: Caballero URGENCY: No
VERSION: May 24, 2010 CONSULTANT': Dennis O’Connor
DUAL REFERRAL: No FISCAL: No

SUBJECT: Public resources: Two-Gates Fish Protection Demonstration Project.

" BACKGROUND AND EXISTING LAW

The 2-Gates Fish Protection Demonstration Project is a proposed US Bureau of Reclamation
project, developed by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWDSC) and the
San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority (SL&DMWA), designed to test alternative ways of
protecting Delta Smelt. This 5-year experiment is intended to modify flows in the Sacramento-
San Joaquin Delta to reduce entrainment of smelt and other sensitive aquatic species in Central
Valley Project and State Water Project export pumps. The Project would include installing two
gate facilities: one at Old River between Holland Tract and Bacon Island and one at Connection
Slough between Mandeville Island and Bacon Island. Construction at these sites would include
removing peat material from the channel bottom and replacing it with a layer of gravel,
fabricating “Buiterfly” gates mounted on two barges, sinking the barges in place, installing sheet

pilling, and constructing boat ramps.

One of the bills in the water package passed last November was SBX7 1 (Simitian). Among
other things, that bill established requirements for early actions in the Delta. Among those early
actions was a requirement for Department of Water Resources to coordinate with the Department
of Fish and Game, the State Water Resources Control Board, the California regional water
quality control boards, and the State Lands Commission efforts to cooperate with the United
States Bureau of Reclamation to construct and implement the Two-Gates Fish Protection

Demonstration Project by December 1, 2010.
SBX7 1 also appropriated $28 million of Proposition 84 funds to help finance the 2-gates project.

On December 22, 2009, the bureau sent MWDSC and SL&DMWA a letter stating, “Based on
our review, and in consideration of several factors, we have concluded that the underlying
scientific premise of the [2-gates] project needs to be established before the projects can go
forward, including the installation of the proposed gates.” On the same day, the US Department
of Interior (DOI) released the “Interim Federal Action Plan for the California Bay-Delta”. That
plan also noted the need for additional science regarding the 2-gates project, and called for “the
U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), to immediately undertake and implement a new project ... to
evaluate the smelt-turbidity relationship, with the hope that the project can provide information
more quickly than waiting for the installation of the 2-Gates project.”




PROPOSED LAW

This resolution would make a number of statements regarding the challenges of water
management in the Delta, and would resolve “that the Legislature requests the United States
Department of the Interior to prioritize completion of its study of the Two-Gates Fish Protection
Demonstration Project in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.”

ARGUMENTS IN SUPPORT

Supporters assert that the 2-Gates project represent the best option for not only investigating the
effects of turbidity on smelt, but for providing a solution to the conflicts that result in reduced
Delta exports. They support AJR 38 to keep the federal government’s “feet to the fire” to
complete the necessary studies and to implement the project as soon as practicable.

ARGUMENTS IN OPPOSITION

Opponents argue that the science does not support moving forward with the project. They
question why the state would attempt to restart a project determined not to be viable and one that
has serious impacts on the Delta and its communities. In particular, they note that the project, by
blocking Old River and Connection Slough, would pose serious navigation problems, not just for
recreational boaters, but for emergency marine response crews as well.

COMMENTS

“Prioritize Completion” of the Study? The resolution asks DOI “to prioritize completion of its
study of the Two-Gates Fish Protection Demonstration Project.” Webster’s defines prioritize to
mean “to arrange (items) in order of priority.” DOI has, it just hasn’t given the project the
priority that the supporters would like.

SUGGESTED- AMENDMENTS: None

SUPPORT

Association of California Water Agencies

Chambers of Commerce Alliance (Ventura & Santa Barbara Counties)
City of San Diego

Metropolitan Water District of Southern Cahforma

Southern California Water Committee

OPPOSITION

Contra Costa County
Recreational Boaters of California
Sacramento County

Solano County

Yolo County




PUNTIL T soiosrs s —o g o oy

ﬁeceived_é_/ﬁ!.ﬂ_bjg_wg 7

STATE GAPITOL COMMITTEES (I
P.O. BOX 942849 (Agggmh[g ' ACCOUNTABILITY AND
SACRAMENTO, CA 242490015 ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

{916) 319-2015 - " c;i'r " BUDGET
FAX (916) 319-2115 @E[I’[fﬂtﬂ’[& C.J,Bg’[glafutﬁ TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT OFFICE UTILITIES AND COMMERCE

SUBCOMMITTEES

2694 BISHOP DR, SUITE 275
SAN RAMON, CA 94583
{925) 328-1515
FAX (925) 328-1514

GHAIR, INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY/ TRANSPORTATICN

COMMISSIONS

JOAN BUCHANAN ADVISORY COMMISSION ON
ASSEMBLYMEMBER, FIFTEENTH DISTRICT SPECIAL EDUCATICN
EARLY LEARNING QUALITY
IMPROVEMENTS SYSTEM

August 23, 2010 ADVISORY COMMISSION

Lucia Becerra

Acting Director

Department of Boating and Waterways
2000 Evergreen Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95815

Dear Ms. Becerra,

I'am writing to you about the infestation of the aquatic weed Egeria densa in the Delta, As you are
aware, it is spreading at unprecedented levels in the Discovery Bay community and other waterways.
The problems caused by Egeria densa are very serious - hindering navigation, disrupting recreational
activities, competing with native plants, and the negative effects on the Delta ecosystem health, Egeria
densa also poses a safety | usk to boaters, swimmers and fire fighting operations. The 2006 Department
of Boating and Water ways Ege: ia densa Control Program report cites the serious economic
uonsequences in the Delta 1eglon that wxll 1esu1t from not stoppmtI the spread of the weed,

Legislation in 1997 made the Department of Boating and Wate1 ways the lead agency for controlling
Egeria densa. Environmental impact reports and future operation plans outlined a program for effective
control of Egeria densa in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta and its tributaries. In spite of work that
has been done, existing efforts have not resulted in a meaningful impact on Egeria densa levels in the
Delta. It continues to spread at an alarming rate.

We have been contacted by our constituents in Discovery Bay and Bethe! Island who are being
subjected to a rapidly growing infestation of Egeria densa. I understand that you have visited there and
have viewed the problem yourself, We would like to work with you to address the issue.

Piease contact my Ficid Representative, Iris Obiegon, about stakeholder meetings and other initiatives
with respect to this problem. We look forward to working with your agency to bring about a solut:on to

this issue.

Sincerely,

Jon Buchanan -
' ssemblym_embel ID Dlstuct

. . B . PN Cae Tew 4 . o, A . N £

e’
(,ommlssmnel Lenora Clark, I)epaltment of Boatmg and Waterways

D Lars Ancfclsoﬁ USDA - AGuCuftmal Resealch Sewlce PR

Jetf Davson, Harbormaster- .~ e TR T

Jeff Coinvay, Re¢lamation District 8007 - < T - o : ' - K-
Rick Howard, General Manager Town of Discovery Bay AGENDA ITEM - K-8
Steve Spence, District Manager Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District

Printed on Recycled Paper




